

1. FW (U) O-6 Coord JSAP 18-00225 Annual Report on ~~(S//NF)~~ Civilian ~~(S//NF)~~ Casualties in connection with US Military
2. FW (U) O-6 Coord JSAP 18-00225 Annual Report on ~~(S//NF)~~ Civilian ~~(S//NF)~~ Casualties in connection with US Military
3. (U ~~(S//NF)~~) Joint Staff input on tasker SJS 17-01226 _U.S. Led Coalition Airstrikes and ~~(S//NF)~~ Civilian
4. . Led Coalition Airstrikes and ~~(S//NF)~~ Civilian
5. (U ~~(S//NF)~~) Joint Staff input on tasker SJS 17-01226 _U.S. Led Coalition Airstrikes and ~~(S//NF)~~ Civilian
6. . Led Coalition Airstrikes and ~~(S//NF)~~ Civilian
7. JS Form 136 ~~(S//NF)~~ CIVCAS Annual Report (18-00225) Final.docx
8. JS Form 136 ~~(S//NF)~~ CIVCAS Annual Report (18-01184) Related to (18-00225).docx
9. JS Form 136 ~~(S//NF)~~ CIVCAS 1057 Annual Report (18-01184) Final v3.docx
10. (U) Annual Report on ~~(S//NF)~~ Civilian ~~(S//NF)~~ Casualties in Connection with United States Military Operations
11. (U) Annual Report on ~~(S//NF)~~ Civilian ~~(S//NF)~~ Casualties in Connection with United States Military Operations
12. 2012 Document for Review - CLEAN.pdf
13. 2012 Document for Review - WORKING.pdf
14. TMT 1VCK ANNUAL REPORT ON ~~(S//NF)~~ CIVILIAN ~~(S//NF)~~ CASUALTIES IN CONNECTION WITH UNITED STATES MILITARY OPERATIONS
15. TMT 1VCK ANNUAL REPORT ON ~~(S//NF)~~ CIVILIAN ~~(S//NF)~~ CASUALTIES IN CONNECTION WITH UNITED STATES MILITARY OPERATIONS
16. 20090716 SL ~~(S//NF)~~ CIVCAS SVTC Slide deckFinal--v1.ppt
17. CENTCOM Tasker - U.S. Led Coalition Airstrikes and ~~(S//NF)~~ Civilian ~~(S//NF)~~ Casualties in Syria and Iraq_v8.docx
18. CENTCOM Tasker - U.S. Led Coalition Airstrikes and ~~(S//NF)~~ Civilian ~~(S//NF)~~ Casualties in Syria and Iraq_v8.docx
19. SOCOM Response 2
20. SOCOM Response 2
21. JS J-5, LC, NDU, OSD_SHA Response
22. JS J-5, LC, NDU, OSD_SHA Response
23. JS J-3 Response
24. JS J-3 Response
25. JS J-2 Response
26. JS J-2 Response
27. OSD_OGC Response
28. OSD_OGC Response
29. SOCOM Response
30. SOCOM Response
31. ~~(S//NF)~~ CIVCAS Rollup.pptx
32. 20190510_For CCI3_Status_AFCENT ~~(S//NF)~~ CIVCAS Mitigation Seminars with KSA.pptx
33. ICRC May 2019.pdf
34. FW ~~(S//NF)~~ Clean copy Approved NDU ~~(S//NF)~~ Civilian ~~(S//NF)~~ Casualty Review 17 Jul 18
35. FW ~~(S//NF)~~ Clean copy Approved NDU ~~(S//NF)~~ Civilian ~~(S//NF)~~ Casualty Review 17 Jul 18

36. Email response to OSDP (U) _O-SL-RDC-LA_ Reports of Increased ~~(S//NF)~~ Civilian ~~(S//NF)~~ Casualties Resulting from
37. Email response to OSDP (U) _O-SL-RDC-LA_ Reports of Increased ~~(S//NF)~~ Civilian ~~(S//NF)~~ Casualties ~~(S//NF)~~ Resulting from
38. ~~(S//NF)~~ CIVCAS Report_03292018_1655.docx
39. Draft ~~(S//NF)~~ CIVCAS Implementation Plan.docx
40. JS Form 136- Civilian Casualty (~~(S//NF)~~ CIVCAS) Strategy Review_JDIRs_CCMDs Coord.docx
41. JS Form 136- Civilian Casualty (~~(S//NF)~~ CIVCAS) Strategy Review_V6.docx
42. ~~(S//NF)~~ CIVCAS Reduction Report and Assessment Tool.doc
43. JS Form 136- Civilian Casualty (~~(S//NF)~~ CIVCAS) Strategy Review Implementation Plan.docx
44. USNavy- New Coordination Task Action Number 18-03116 O ~~(S//NF)~~ CIVCAS Official Appointment - Sec. 936
45. for Annual Report on ~~(S//NF)~~ Civilian ~~(S//NF)~~ Casualties in Connection with U.S. Mil.pdf
46. ~~(S//NF)~~ CIVCAS Reduction Assessment (13JUN18).docx
47. NACENT ULTIMO ~~(S//NF)~~ CIVCAS RFIs.pdf
48. on ~~(S//NF)~~ Civilian ~~(S//NF)~~ Casualties in Connection with U.S. Military Operations_ - NDAA FY18, Section 1057
49. USINDOPACOM ~~(S//NF)~~ CIVCAS response v1.1.docx
50. Excerpts from ~~(S//NF)~~ CIVCAS Strategy Review.docx
51. ~~(S//NF)~~ Civilian ~~(S//NF)~~ Casualties in Connection with U.S. Military Operations_ - NDAA FY18, Section 1057- Suspense 9 May
52. UNAMA ~~(S//NF)~~ CIVCAS JS 136v3.docx
53. JS Form Kunduz ~~(S//NF)~~ CIVCAS Investigation.docx
54. 3 - ~~(S//NF)~~ CIVCAS Review (~~(S//NF)~~ S//NF).pdf
55. ~~(S//NF)~~ Civilian ~~(S//NF)~~ Casualties in Connection with U.S. Military Operations_ - NDAA FY18, Section 1057- Suspense 9 May
56. ~~(S//NF)~~ Civilian ~~(S//NF)~~ Casualties in Connection with U.S. Military Operations_ - NDAA FY18, Section 1057- Suspense 9 May
57. USCENTCOM Sen Leahy response to Kunduz ~~(S//NF)~~ CIVCAS investigations.docx
58. ~~(S//NF)~~ CIVCAS Appropriation Bill -JS Form 136.docx
59. Form 472.pdf
60. (Updated) Excerpts from ~~(S//NF)~~ CIVCAS Strategy Review.docx
61. 20170227 Engagement KSA Min ~~(S//NF)~~ CivCas FINAL.docx
62. TAB 1 ~~(S//NF)~~ CIVCAS Procedures 19 JAN 2017.pdf
63. Guidance for Sen Leahy ~~(S//NF)~~ CIVCAS May 2018 Letter.docx
64. Guidance for Sen Leahy ~~(S//NF)~~ CIVCAS May 2018 Letter.docx
65. (~~(S//NF)~~ FOUO) COMPLETE JS task for ~~(S//NF)~~ civilian ~~(S//NF)~~ casualty annual report (PACOM)
66. (~~(S//NF)~~ FOUO) COMPLETE JS task for ~~(S//NF)~~ civilian ~~(S//NF)~~ casualty ~~(S//NF)~~ annual report (PACOM)
67. JS Form 136- ~~(S//NF)~~ CIVCAS TTX Working Group.docx
68. Draft ~~(S//NF)~~ CIVCAS Implementation Plan V5 (editors version).docx
69. Action Memo - ~~(S//NF)~~ CIVCAS (CCMDs, Services, JS) - 23 Jan 18.docx
70. CJCS ~~(S//NF)~~ CIVCAS Action Memo Signed 18 Jan 18-OCR.pdf
71. Form 136-19-01571 Afghanistan Weekly ~~(S//NF)~~ CIVCAS data.docx
72. Tab B - State Additional ~~(S//NF)~~ CIVCAS Mitigation.docx
73. Tab B - State Additional ~~(S//NF)~~ CIVCAS Mitigation.docx

74. 2018 ~~CIVCAS~~ Report Draft SOCOM + lc cmts.docx
75. JSAP 18-02776-MEMORANDUM -SECDEF ~~CIVCAS~~ Question(v6).docx
76. Publically Released ~~CIVCAS~~ Review - Redacted - Corrected (U).pdf
77. Publically Released ~~CIVCAS~~ Review - Redacted - Corrected (U).pdf
78. JS Form 136 Reporting ~~Civilian~~ ~~Casualties~~-Congressman Lieu.docx
79. 19-03471 - JS Form 136 (DoD ~~CIVCAS~~ Webpage).docx
80. 20-00210 JS Form 136 (Annual ~~CIVCAS~~ 1057 Report).docx
81. (U) ~~CIVCAS~~ Plan and Annual Report-USNORTCOM Reply.pdf
82. SOCOM Info Paper ~~CIVCAS~~- SecDef Question (27 Aug 18).docx
83. SJS 18-00018 ~~CIVILIAN~~ ~~CASUALTIES~~-CONGRSSMAN LIEU - COMMENT MATRIX.doc
84. ~~(S//NF)~~-CATMS _JSAP 18-00225 ~~CIVCAS~~ Annual Plan (JS Response to OSD).pdf
85. 18-04186 (~~CIVCAS~~ 10 year Data) JS Form 136.docx
86. Round 2 Form 136-~~CIVCAS~~ SAC-D Brief.docx
87. 20-01055 JS Form 136 (Annual ~~CIVCAS~~ 1057 Report).docx
88. JS Form 136-19-03149 Afghanistan ~~CIVCAS~~ Findings.docx
89. Tab A - DOD Proposed ~~CIVCAS~~ Mitigationv2.docx
90. JS Form 136- POSTPONED-~~CIVCAS~~ TTX Working Group.docx
91. Enclosure Tab B - AFCENT KSA ~~CIVCAS~~ Advisory Whitepaper.docx
92. 20-00249 - JS Form 136 (DoD ~~CIVCAS~~ Webpage).docx
93. SOCOM Info Paper ~~CIVCAS~~- SecDef Question 30 OCT.docx
94. 19-01297 Raqqa ~~CIVCAS~~ Operational Overview_Context.docx
95. Guidance for Sen Leahy ~~CIVCAS~~ May 2018 Letter - CENTCOM inputs.docx
96. Guidance for Sen Leahy ~~CIVCAS~~ May 2018 Letter - CENTCOM inputs.docx
97. 20-00108--Form 136-~~CIVCAS~~ SAC-D Brief.docx
98. ~~CIVCAS~~ 936 Report - DRAFT Outline 14 Nov 18_CCMD inputs.docx
99. USSOCOM -~~CIVCAS~~ 936 Report DRAFT 17 Dec 18.docx
100. TAB B - ~~CIVCAS~~ 1057 Report - NDAA FY18_CENTCOM edits.docx
101. USSOCOM-e - JS JS DRAFT ~~CIVCAS~~ Appointment Memo.pdf
102. Updated with J2 ~~(S)~~ (APPROVED) AFRICOM GO_FO - JSAP_TMT ~~CIVCAS~~ Strategy Review.pdf
103. GOFO REVIEW Alleged ~~CIVCAS~~ TF 111 (08 MAR 18).docx
104. LC Response
105. LC Response
106. OCJCS_LC FOIA Analysis (~~CIVCAS~~ - 10SEP19).docx
107. OCJCS_LC FOIA Analysis (~~CIVCAS~~ - 10SEP19).docx
108. OCJCS_LC FOIA Analysis (~~CIVCAS~~ - 10SEP19).docx
109. Retemplated CJCS ~~CIVCAS~~ Information Memorandum (2018_06_22) v2.docx
110. Classified Annex - ~~CIVCAS~~ 1057 Report - NDAA FY18 - Draft (BDF-edits).docx
111. OSD Acknowledge Receipt_JSAP 19-02245 Identify Org Leads for ~~CIVCAS~~ Policy.pdf
112. Guidance for Sen Leahy ~~CIVCAS~~ May 2018 Letter - CENTCOM inputs + Joint Staff inputs.docx
113. Guidance for Sen Leahy ~~CIVCAS~~ May 2018 Letter - CENTCOM inputs + Joint Staff inputs.docx

114. Guidance for Sen Leahy [CIVCAS] May 2018 Letter - CENTCOM inputs + Joint Staff inputs.docx
115. [CIVCAS] 936 Report - DRAFT Outline 14 Nov 18 AFRICOM v1 cao 291701zNOV18.docx
116. Assessment of DoS Options to Engage KSA on [CIVCAS] Mitigation 170323.doc
117. ENC 5_DoD Additional [CIVCAS] Mitigation Reassurances (23MAY18).docx
118. CENTCOM_ Decision paper [CIVCAS] Credible_Non-credible TMT 1822563301 08142018_AO 10302018 edits for
119. CENTCOM_ Decision paper [CIVCAS] Credible_Non-credible TMT 1822563301 08142018_AO 10302018 edits for
120. JS Form 136 - Ex Gratia [CIVCAS] 2004 - Iraq.docx
121. RE_ ~~(S//NF)~~ JSAP 18-02776 SECDEF Question IRT [CIVCAS] Strategy Review & Implementation Plan(TMT
122. RE_ ~~(S//NF)~~ JSAP 18-02776 SECDEF Question IRT [CIVCAS] Strategy Review & Implementation Plan(TMT
123. JS Form 136- [CIVCAS] TTX Working Group (18-19 Dec).docx
124. JS FORM 136 _Response to Senator Leahy [CIVCAS] Letter dated May 2018.docx
125. (USAFRICOM RESPONSE) Ex gratia, Solatia, or other payments associated with [CIVCAS] JSAP 19-02415
126. (USAFRICOM RESPONSE) Ex gratia, Solatia, or other payments associated with [CIVCAS] JSAP 19-02415
127. (AFRICOM DRAFT) FY19 [CIVCAS] 1057 1062 Report cao 81600zFEB2019 jslc.docx
128. (AFRICOM DRAFT) FY19 [CIVCAS] 1057 1062 Report cao 81600zFEB2019 jslc.docx
129. (AFRICOM Response) ~~(S)~~ (O6 Approval) [CIVCAS] SECDEF RFI - JSAP 18-02776 _ TMT AC13082018IMOXTH.pdf
130. (INFO) KFC-41 Raid [CIVCAS] Assessment Report (22 MAY 17 _ Yemen) .pdf
131. 19-00217 Section 936 [CIVCAS] Policy Report JS Form 136.docx
132. 136.pdf
133. JS FORM 136 _Response to Senator Leahy [CIVCAS] Letter dated May 2018.docx
134. USFOR-A [CIVCAS] 3rd QTR Data Call (USCENTCOM).xlsx
135. USCENTCOM coordination_ ~~(S//NF)~~ GO_FO approval for USFOR-A 3rd QTR [CIVCAS] Data Call.pdf
136. (U) [U] JSAP 19-00563_JS Coordination on 17 Aug 04 [CIVCAS] Allegation - Iraq.pdf
137. OCJCS LC chop_ ~~(S//NF)~~ JSAP 18-02776 SECDEF Question IRT [CIVCAS] Strategy Review & Implementation
138. OCJCS LC chop_ ~~(S//NF)~~ JSAP 18-02776 SECDEF Question IRT [CIVCAS] Strategy Review & Implementation
139. [CIVCAS] 936 Report - DRAFT 28 Dec 18 J33-CE and JSOC Edits.docx
140. TAB - [CIVCAS] Review - Redacted - Corrected (U).pdf
141. DD-GPP Concur JSAP 18-03116 Sec 936 [CIVCAS] Appointment - 24 Sep 18-OCR.pdf
142. FY19 COMBINED DRAFT [CIVCAS] 1057 1062 Report 26 Feb 2019.docx
143. FY19 COMBINED DRAFT [CIVCAS] 1057 1062 Report 13 Mar 2019.docx
144. Classified Annex - [CIVCAS] 1057 Report - NDAA FY18 - Draft (CENTCOM edits with numbers).docx
145. 18-02776-[CIVCAS] Strategy Review SecDef Question-JS Form 136 Going to CJCS v3.docx

- 146. FY19 COMBINED DRAFT CIVCAS 1057 1062 Report 5 Mar 2019 (AFRICOM).docx
- 147. TAB B - CIVCAS 1057 Report - NDAA FY18 - Draft for Final Coordination - 04 MAY 2018.docx
- 148. Tab C May 31 2017 PC Guidance on CIVCAS mitigation for KSA (003).pdf
- 149. Tab C May 31 2017 PC Guidance on CIVCAS mitigation for KSA (003).pdf
- 150. Tab C May 31 2017 PC Guidance on CIVCAS mitigation for KSA (003)-OCR.pdf
- 151. USCENTCOM-CIVCAS TRAINING MEMO.pdf
- 152. JS Form 136 NYT Interview DoD CIVCAS Training in Yemen (18-04283).docx
- 153. SOCOM Comments (b)(6) TAB B - CIVCAS 1057 Report - NDAA FY18 - Draft for Final
- 154. SOCOM Comments (b)(6) TAB B - CIVCAS 1057 Report - NDAA FY18 - Draft for Final
- 155. RE_ (U_ ~~FOUO~~)_ O_ USTRANSCOM TCJ3 Response Annual Report on Civilian Casualties in Connection with
- 156. RE_ (U_ ~~FOUO~~)_ O_ USTRANSCOM TCJ3 Response Annual Report on Civilian Casualties in Connection with CIVCAS mitigation.docx
- 157. RE_ New Coordination Task_ Action Number 18-00225 __ O_ Annual Report on Civilian Casualties in
- 158. RE_ New Coordination Task_ Action Number 18-00225 __ O_ Annual Report on Civilian Casualties in
- 159. AFRICOM-(O6 REVIEW ___ EASY KILL)_ JSAP CIVCAS Official Appointment Sec. 936 NDAA FY19 _ JSAP 18
- 160. . 936 NDAA FY19 _ JSAP 18
- 161. (SOCOM Rephrase) Civilian Casualty Strategy Review Report and Implementation Plan.pdf
- 162. SOCOM ~~(S)~~_ O_ Civilian Casualty Strategy Review Report and Implementation Plan.pdf
- 163. ~~(S)~~ CIVCAS Data Yemen.pdf
- 164. JS J-5, LC Response_2
- 165. JS J-5, LC Response_2
- 166. TAB 2 CIVCAS Allegation Flowchart.pdf
- 167. JS Form 136 - Civilian Casualty Strategy Review (CCMDS, Services, Joint Staff).docx
- 168. Attendee List - CIVCAS TTX.xlsx
- 169. OGC integrated CCMD comments_ Classified Annex - CIVCAS 1057 Report - NDAA FY18 - Draft for Final
- 170. OGC integrated CCMD comments_ Classified Annex - CIVCAS 1057 Report - NDAA FY18 - Draft for Final
- 171. Classified Annex - CIVCAS 1057 Report - (OGC Cleared and CENTCOM Dpty J3 Cleared and Rerordered
- 172. Classified Annex - CIVCAS 1057 Report - (OGC Cleared and CENTCOM Dpty J3 Cleared and Rerordered
- 173. 20191125_Further-Qs_Nangarhar-CIVCAS-Assessment.pdf
- 174. FY18 CIVCAS 1057 Report - FINAL.docx
- 175. CIVCAS Reduction Assessment Memo (31MAY18).doc

- 176. TAB D - CENTCOM [CIVCAS Assessment Methodology.docx
- 177. JS email to OSD closed_(U)_O-RRR-LA_ Final Coordination for _Annual Report on [Civilian][Casualties
- 178. JS email to OSD closed_(U)_O-RRR-LA_ Final Coordination for _Annual Report on [Civilian][Casualties]
- 179. ENC 1 [CIVCAS Reduction Assessment Metrics Overview (08JUL18) Final.doc
- 180. 20190927_SASC [CIVCAS-unmanned_draft-TPs_AW.docx
- 181. [CivCas Research Design Proposal draft 19Dec17.docx
- 182. Document for Review.adx
- 183. Form 2086.pdf
- 184. [CIVCAS 936 Report -25 Jan 2019- Clean.docx
- 185. EXECSUM [CIVCAS Report_03292018_1655.docx
- 186. Tasker_17-00146.pdf
- 187. Sen Leahy [CIVCAS Letter to Secretary Mattis.pdf
- 188. [CIVCAS Policy Leads POC List.xlsx
- 189. TAB A - Transmittal Letters - [CIVCAS 1057 Report - .docx
- 190. JS Coord [RE_(S-NF)] [CIVCAS Numbers.pdf
- 191. JS Coordination Complete_FY19 COMBINED DRAFT [CIVCAS 1057 1062 V6 FINAL.pdf
- 192. Classified Annex - [CIVCAS 1057 Report - Final.pdf
- 193. OSD Extension [CIVCAS Taskers Require Decision_Action.pdf
- 194. OSD Extension [CIVCAS Taskers Require Decision_Action.pdf
- 195. JS136Final[CIVCAS.docx
- 196. CJCS mark-up [CIVCAS Charter 13Dec17-OCR.pdf
- 197. [CIVCAS Response to Rep Lieu DRAFT - JS LA Edits.docx
- 198. CENTCOM TMT 67036 to JSAP 19-00643 [CIVCAS Report re [CIVCAS in 2018.docx
- 199. ENC 2 [CIVCAS Mitigation Assessment Tool (15JUN18).docx
- 200. RE_(S-NF)-HOT [CIVCAS Annual Report 1057.pdf
- 201. TAB 3 [CIVCAS Allegation Cell Flowchart (22 MAR 2017).pdf
- 202. RE_(U-FOUO) [CIVCAS Annual Plan JSAP 18-01184.pdf
- 203. Form 136- RS [CIVCAS Data Consolidated.docx
- 204. (U) Read-out_ [CIVCAS Annual Report engagement with HASC_SASC PSMs [REDACTED].pdf
- 205. USFOR-A [CIVCAS - 2018 as of 28 MAR 19.pdf
- 206. TAB Leahy on [CIVCAS.DoD response line numbered.pdf
- 207. Syria [CIVCAS_JS Form 136_27NOV18.docx
- 208. (AFRICOM DRAFT) NDAA20 [CIVCAS 1057 1062 Report cao 01MAR20.docx
- 209. JS Coordination_JSAP 19-02245 [CIVCAS Policy Leads POC List.xlsx.pdf
- 210. SOCOM [Civilian [Casualty Strategy Review_ Input to the FY19 NDAA Section 936 Report..pdf
- 211. SOCOM [CIVCAS POLICY REPORT Tasker Suspense 9 Jan.pdf
- 212. OIR [CIVCAS-2018 for 1057-1062 Rpt-2019.pdf
- 213. OSD Extension_RE_(U-FOUO) [CIVCAS Annual Plan JSAP 18-01184.pdf
- 214. FY19 COMBINED DRAFT [CIVCAS 1057 1062 V6 FINAL.pdf

- 215. (JS drafted (b)(6) (S__NF) HOT!!! US-COALITION LED ANNUAL [CIVCAS CLASSIFIED ANNEX].pdf
- 216. FY19 COMBINED DRAFT [CIVCAS 1057 1062 V5 With JS-OGC Coord].docx
- 217. TAB A - Transmittal Letters - [CIVCAS 1057 Report - NDAA FY18 - CENTCOMdocx
- 218. FY19 COMBINED DRAFT [CIVCAS 1057 1062 AFRICOM J3].docx
- 219. 136_19-02415 Exgratia_Solatia_other payments [CIVCAS].docx
- 220. EUCOM Response to 18-03116-[CIVCAS Appointment-NDAA Sec 936].pdf
- 221. [CIVCAS Response to Rep Lieu DRAFT - CENTCOM edits (JFE CCCI and SJA)].docx
- 222. Action Memo - [CIVCAS 1057 Report - Draft Final Coord - 14 MAY 2018].docx
- 223. RAH Coordination Complete (S__NF) Read Ahead - [Civilian [Casualty TTX and Working Group].pdf
- 224. JS Coordination Complete_ JSAP 19-02245 - [CIVCAS Policy Leads POC List].pdf
- 225. [CIVCAS Response to Rep Lieu DRAFT - JS LA Edits PLUS LC edit].docx
- 226. 16NOV [CIVCAS_Analysis_Info-Paper_Final].pptx
- 227. RE_ (U__FOUO) JSAP 18-00225 [CIVCAS Annual Plan Report (OSD Extension)].pdf
- 228. (U) Guidance for Sen Leahy [CIVCAS May 2018 Letter - CENTCOM inputs + Joint Staff inputs].pdf
- 229. (U) Guidance for Sen Leahy [CIVCAS May 2018 Letter - CENTCOM inputs + Joint Staff inputs].pdf
- 230. (U) Guidance for Sen Leahy [CIVCAS May 2018 Letter - CENTCOM inputs + Joint Staff inputs].pdf
- 231. FY19 COMBINED DRAFT [CIVCAS 1057 1062 V3 8 APR 19].docx
- 232. AFRICOM GO REVIEW_ [CIVCAS Annual Congressional Report JSAP 19-01025 _ TMT AC02042019CH0FM8].pdf
- 233. OIR [CIVCAS-2017 Additions-1057-1062 Rpt-2019].pdf
- 234. USSTRATCOM- Action Number 18-03116 __O_ [CIVCAS Official Appointment - Sec. 936 - NDAA FY19].pdf
- 235. HOT!_ 1957_1062 Report - CENTCOM unclass [civcas data for 2018].pdf
- 236. RE_ (S__NF) JSAP 18-00225 [CIVCAS Annual Plan (OSD Extension)].pdf
- 237. USCYBERCOM_ Action Number 18-03116 __O_ [CIVCAS Official Appointment - Sec. 936 - NDAA FY19].pdf
- 238. RE_ (U) (S__NF) [CIVCAS Annual Plan - JSAP 18-01184_SOCOM O6 Chop].pdf
- 239. CENTCOM and JS coord correspondence on [CIVCAS and KSA Yemen conduct].docx
- 240. USTRANSCOM- 18-03116 [CIVCAS Official Appointment - Sec. 936 - NDAA FY19].pdf
- 241. RE_ (S__NF) JSAP 18-00225 [CIVCAS Annual Plan (LA Response)].pdf
- 242. OCJCS LC Coord(S__REL TO USA, AUS, CAN, GBR, NZL) JSAP 19-000408-2 [CIVCAS Baghuz emails].pdf
- 243. Classified Annex - [CIVCAS 1057 Report - NDAA FY18 - DRAFT - 03 MAY 2018].docx
- 244. (U) Email JS Coord on tasker 18-01530 [CIVCAS report delay memo (tasker complete)].pdf
- 245. RE_ (U__FOUO) INFO_ [CIVCAS JSAP Tasks 18-00016 (OSD and CENTCOM Response)].pdf
- 246. (AFRICOM DRAFT) FY19 [CIVCAS 1057 1062 Report cao 81600zFEB2019 (J3 edits)].docx
- 247. [CIVCAS Roundtable
- 248. [CIVCAS] Roundtable

- 249. USINDOPACOM-JSAP - 18-03116 - ~~(S)~~CIVCAS Official Appointment-Sec 936-NDAA FY19 (Recd31Aug18).pdf
- 250. JS Form 136-19-02245 ~~(S)~~CIVCAS Policy Org Leads.docx
- 251. HOT!_ 1957_1062 Report - CENTCOM unclass ~~(S)~~civcas data for 2018 (US Only).pdf
- 252. USCG Input_ Action Number 18-03116 __O_ ~~(S)~~CIVCAS Official Appointment - Sec. 936 - NDAA FY19
- 253. . 936 - NDAA FY19
- 254. OSD-SHA draft_RE_ ~~(S)~~~~(NF)~~ Classified Annex - ~~(S)~~CIVCAS 1057 Report - NDAA FY18 - Draft (CENTCOM edits
- 255. OSD-SHA draft_RE_ ~~(S)~~~~(NF)~~ Classified Annex - ~~(S)~~CIVCAS 1057 Report - NDAA FY18 - Draft (CENTCOM edits
- 256. Classified Annex - ~~(S)~~CIVCAS 1057 Report - NDAA FY18 - Draft for Final Coord- 04 MAY 2018.docx
- 257. JS Response to OSD -DD-GPP Concur JSAP 18-03116 Sec 936 ~~(S)~~CIVCAS Appointment - 24 Sep 18.pdf
- 258. JS Form 136_20-00084_ ~~(S)~~CIVCAS Allegation 5 Mar 2019.docx
- 259. J-3_ JSAP 19-01025 -GO Coordination Required_ FY19 COMBINED DRAFT ~~(S)~~CIVCAS 1057 1062 V2.pdf
- 260. CENTCOM JOC_ ~~(S)~~~~(RTUF)~~ LIMDIS CCIR_ possible ~~(S)~~CIVCAS IVO Baghuz Fawqani, Syria 0833Z, 18 Mar 19.pdf
- 261. OCJCS LC to J3 NJOIC_ ~~(S)~~ LIMDIS CCIR_ possible ~~(S)~~CIVCAS IVO Baghuz Fawqani, Syria 0833Z, 18 Mar 19
- 262. OCJCS LC to J3 NJOIC_ ~~(S)~~ LIMDIS CCIR_ possible ~~(S)~~CIVCAS IVO Baghuz Fawqani, Syria 0833Z, 18 Mar 19
- 263. JS coordination Complete_ ~~(S)~~~~(REL TO USA, NATO RSMA)~~ GO_FO approval for USFOR-A 3rd QTR ~~(S)~~CIVCAS Data
- 264. JS coordination Complete_ ~~(S)~~~~(REL TO USA, NATO RSMA)~~ GO_FO approval for USFOR-A 3rd QTR ~~(S)~~CIVCAS Data
- 265. NORTHCOM-(U) New Coordination Task_ Action Number 18-03116 __O_ ~~(S)~~CIVCAS Official Appointment - Sec
- 266. NORTHCOM-(U) New Coordination Task_ Action Number 18-03116 __O_ ~~(S)~~CIVCAS Official Appointment - Sec
- 267. OSD Final 15 May 18 ~~(S)~~~~(NF)~~ ~~(S)~~CIVCAS 1057 - Classified Annex - OGC Cleared and CENTCOM Dpty J3
- 268. OSD Final 15 May 18 ~~(S)~~~~(NF)~~ ~~(S)~~CIVCAS 1057 - Classified Annex - OGC Cleared and CENTCOM Dpty J3
- 269. Joint Staff Coordination to OSD_ JSAP 19-01025 -FY19 COMBINED DRAFT ~~(S)~~CIVCAS 1057 1062 V3 8 APR 19
- 270. Joint Staff Coordination to OSD_ JSAP 19-01025 -FY19 COMBINED DRAFT ~~(S)~~CIVCAS 1057 1062 V3 8 APR 19
- 271. Classified Annex - ~~(S)~~CIVCAS 1057 Report - (OGC Cleared and CENTCOM Dpty J3 Cleared) 15 May 18.docx
- 272. FW_ ~~(S)~~ CENTCOM JAG to OCJCS LC_ ~~(S)~~~~(RTUF)~~ LIMDIS CCIR (UPDATE)_ possible ~~(S)~~CIVCAS IVO Baghuz Fawqani

- 273. FW_ ~~{S_CENTCOM JAG to OCJCS LC_RTUF}~~ LIMDIS CCIR (UPDATE)_ possible ~~{CIVCAS}~~ IVO Baghuz Fawqani
- 274. CENTCOM-] JSAP 19-01025 -GO Coordination Required_ FY19 COMBINED DRAFT ~~{CIVCAS 1057 1062 V2.pdf}~~
- 275. ~~{CIVCAS SOP.pdf}~~
- 276. JS Form 136 - ~~{Civilian}~~ ~~{Casualties}~~ Resulting From US Military Operations Response Letter-20 Dec 17
- 277. JS Form 136 - ~~{Civilian}~~ ~~{Casualties}~~ Resulting From US Military Operations Response Letter-20 Dec 17
- 278. to Implement ~~{CIVCAS Policies - SUSP_8-14-2019.pdf}~~
- 279. OCJCS LC- CENTCOM -RE_ ~~{S_RTUF}~~ LIMDIS CCIR_ possible ~~{CIVCAS IVO Baghuz Fawqani, Syria 0833Z, 18}~~
- 280. OCJCS LC- CENTCOM -RE_ ~~{S_RTUF}~~ LIMDIS CCIR_ possible ~~{CIVCAS}~~ IVO Baghuz Fawqani, Syria 0833Z, 18
- 281. CENTCOM to OCJCS LC_ ~~{S_RTUF}~~ LIMDIS CCIR_ possible ~~{CIVCAS IVO Baghuz Fawqani, Syria 0833Z, 18 Mar}~~
- 282. CENTCOM to OCJCS LC_ ~~{S_RTUF}~~ LIMDIS CCIR_ possible ~~{CIVCAS}~~ IVO Baghuz Fawqani, Syria 0833Z, 18 Mar
- 283. TAB B - ~~{CIVCAS 1057 Report - Draft for Final Coord- 16 MAY 18 - (OGC Cleared, CENTCOM Dpty J3}~~
- 284. TAB B - ~~{CIVCAS}~~ 1057 Report - Draft for Final Coord- 16 MAY 18 - (OGC Cleared, CENTCOM Dpty J3
- 285. RE_ ~~{S_REL TO USA, AUS, CAN, GBR, NZL}~~ LIMDIS CCIR_ possible ~~{CIVCAS IVO Baghuz Fawqani, Syria}~~
- 286. RE_ ~~{S_REL TO USA, AUS, CAN, GBR, NZL}~~ LIMDIS CCIR_ possible ~~{CIVCAS}~~ IVO Baghuz Fawqani, Syria
- 287. FW_ ~~{S_REL TO USA, AUS, CAN, GBR, NZL}~~ LIMDIS CCIR_ possible ~~{CIVCAS IVO Baghuz Fawqani, Syria}~~
- 288. FW_ ~~{S_REL TO USA, AUS, CAN, GBR, NZL}~~ LIMDIS CCIR_ possible ~~{CIVCAS}~~ IVO Baghuz Fawqani, Syria
- 289. ~~{CIVCAS Trend Data.pdf}~~
- 290. OCJCS LC Inquiry to CENTCOM-RE_ ~~{S_REL TO USA, AUS, CAN, GBR, NZL}~~ LIMDIS CCIR_ possible ~~{CIVCAS}~~
- 291. OCJCS LC Inquiry to CENTCOM-RE_ ~~{S_REL TO USA, AUS, CAN, GBR, NZL}~~ LIMDIS CCIR_ possible ~~{CIVCAS}~~
- 292. CENTCOM, BG Julazadeh coord_] GO_FO approval for Unclassified and Classified Report on ~~{CIVCAS}~~
- 293. CENTCOM, BG Julazadeh coord_] GO_FO approval for Unclassified and Classified Report on ~~{CIVCAS}~~
- 294. CAOC email-~~{S_REL TO USA, EWEY}~~ SW_ possible ~~{CIVCAS IVO Baghuz Fawqani, Syria 0833Z, 18 Mar 19.pdf}~~
- 295. ~~{CIVCAS TTX Welcome Letter.pdf}~~
- 296. ~~{CIVCAS process in CENTCOM.docx}~~
- 297. SD 391 approved extension until 26 June 2017 for OSD006246-17.pdf

- 298. RE_CENTCOM-OCJCS LC-~~(S//RTUF)~~LIMDIS CCIR_ possible ~~(S//RTUF)~~CIVCAS IVO Baghuz Fawqani, Syria 0833Z, 18 Mar
- 299. RE_CENTCOM-OCJCS LC-~~(S//RTUF)~~LIMDIS CCIR_ possible ~~(S//RTUF)~~CIVCAS IVO Baghuz Fawqani, Syria 0833Z, 18 Mar
- 300. ENC 3_ ~~(S//RTUF)~~CIVCAS Mitigation Assessment report (15JUN18).doc
- 301. DUSDP ~~(S//RTUF)~~CIVCAS Interim Response to Congress.pdf
- 302. ReadAhead for ~~(S//RTUF)~~CIVCAS Roundtable v3.docx
- 303. Information Memo.docx
- 304. TAB - ~~(S//RTUF)~~CIVCAS Review - Redacted (U).pdf
- 305. YUKON SCEPTRE Initial Credibility ~~(S//RTUF)~~CIVCAS Assessment.pdf
- 306. JS Completed ~~(S//RTUF)~~CIVCAS Annual Report 1056.pdf
- 307. JS Completed ~~(S//RTUF)~~CIVCAS Annual Signed 136.pdf
- 308. UNAMA Info Memo -- v4.docx
- 309. J-5 A 00655-18 (DDME signed) Final.docx
- 310. JS 136 18-XXXX.docx
- 311. Policy Letter 97.pdf
- 312. JS Form 136_19-01633 ~~(S//RTUF)~~CIVCAS Policy Memo.docx
- 313. ReadAhead for ~~(S//RTUF)~~CIVCAS Roundtable - CENTCOM consolidated edits.docx
- 314. CJCS mark-up ~~(S//RTUF)~~CIVCAS Charter 13Dec17.pdf
- 315. Leahy ~~(S//RTUF)~~CIVCAS DRAFT Response v6 SH.docx
- 316. Data Requirements 01-19-2017.docx
- 317. Data Requirements 01-19-2017 (Working Copy).docx
- 318. SOCOM Narrative contribution Feb 2020.docx
- 319. 2450-OCR.pdf
- 320. Joint Staff Coordination_ ~~(S//RTUF)~~CIVCAS Weekly Rollup (19 - 25 May) (~~SECRET//REL TO USA, NATO, RSMA~~).pdf
- 321. ~~(S//RTUF)~~Manned_Unmanned JSAP (final CoS approved) lc.docx
- 322. Document for Review - CLEAN.pdf
- 323. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 324. ~~(S//RTUF)~~Manned_Unmanned JSAP (final CoS approved) (LC Edits).docx
- 325. ~~(S//RTUF)~~USCENTCOM CoS coord_ Manned_Unmanned JSAP (final CoS approved).docx
- 326. SECDEF Approved ~~(S//RTUF)~~CIVCAS Implementation Plan (27 Jul 18).pdf
- 327. SECDEF Approved ~~(S//RTUF)~~CIVCAS Strategy Review Report (27 Jul 18).pdf
- 328. VDJS Approved JSAP 19-01025 ~~(S//RTUF)~~CIVCAS Annual Report.pdf
- 329. SECDEF Approved ~~(S//RTUF)~~CIVCAS Implementation Plan (27 Jul 18).pdf
- 330. SECDEF Approved ~~(S//RTUF)~~CIVCAS Strategy Review Report (27 Jul 18).pdf
- 331. SECDEF Approved ~~(S//RTUF)~~CIVCAS Implementation Plan (27 Jul 18).pdf
- 332. SECDEF Approved ~~(S//RTUF)~~CIVCAS Strategy Review Report (27 Jul 18).pdf
- 333. SECDEF Approved ~~(S//RTUF)~~CIVCAS Implementation Plan (27 Jul 18).pdf
- 334. Endnote 2- Revised Action Memorandum Package_ ~~(S//RTUF)~~CIVCAS Policy.pdf
- 335. SECDEF Approved ~~(S//RTUF)~~CIVCAS Strategy Review Report (27 Jul 18).pdf
- 336. Annual ~~(S//RTUF)~~CIVCAS Report Data Call Template- 12-21-18.xlsx
- 337. Annual ~~(S//RTUF)~~CIVCAS Report Data Call Template- 12-21-18.xlsx
- 338. Joint Staff Coordination Memo - ~~(S//RTUF)~~CIVCAS Roundtable OSDP (003).pdf

- 339. CJCS ¶CIVCAS Action Memo Signed 18 Jan 18.pdf
- 340. draft memo on ¶civcas - 11-29-2017 1526.docx
- 341. SECDEF Approved ¶CIVCAS Strategy Review Report (27 Jul 18).pdf
- 342. CJCS ¶CIVCAS Action Memo Signed 18 Jan 18.pdf
- 343. CENTCOM points for NDSAA 936 policy.docx
- 344. Questionnaire (Revised 011618).docx
- 345. Questionnaire (Revised 011618) (Working Copy).docx
- 346. Joint Staff Response to DSCA_JSAP 19-01063 Request for Information on Existing Programs of Instruction.pdf
- 347. TAB B-UNAMA Info Memo OSD JSAP --V3.docx
- 348. Tab A-OCR.pdf
- 349. 1801878 2 136 Signed-OCR.pdf
- 350. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 351. Document for Review - CLEAN.pdf
- 352. CM-0188-18.pdf
- 353. CM-0363-18-OCR.pdf
- 354. J5 Response Additional TPs- HOT (Quick-turn) SecDef Engagement with ICRC on 1 Oct 18 JSAP 18-03429.pdf
- 355. J5 Response Additional TPs- HOT (Quick-turn) SecDef Engagement with ICRC on 1 Oct 18 JSAP 18-03429.pdf
- 356. USSOCOM Comments.docx
- 357. 20200211_LoR-Dutch-MD-fm-Secdef_draft - (b)(6) _AW.docx
- 358. SJS 18-01756 Amnesty International Letter 136.docx
- 359. Information Memo CJCS to SecDef on CNN article V9 (CAO 1 Nov 18).docx
- 360. (AFRICOM) Annual ¶CIVCAS Report Data Call CY2019 cao 01MAR20.xlsx
- 361. (AFRICOM) Annual ¶CIVCAS Report Data Call CY2018 cao 26Dec2018.xlsx
- 362. 17 04726_FINAL Leahy Letter re ¶CIVCAS 20DEC17.pdf
- 363. PROFOUND VOYAGE RAH.pdf
- 364. VCJCS Signed CM-0385-18-OCR.pdf
- 365. VCJCS Signed CM-0385-18-OCR.pdf
- 366. DS-01077-18 (Form 136).docx
- 367. 18-03657, Final Rec'd From AO, Information Memo CJCS to SecDef on CNN article V10 (CAO 1 Nov 18).docx
- 368. JS Form 136 18-04431-1 (data).docx
- 369. 20200417_1057-RS DataValidation-CENTCOM Response (JS Response).docx
- 370. Tab D-OCR.pdf
- 371. JS-136 v2.docx
- 372. JS-136 for J-5 COS.docx
- 373. JS-136.docx
- 374. JS-136.docx
- 375. JS-136 v2.docx
- 376. JS-136 for J-5 COS.docx
- 377. Tab B-OCR.pdf
- 378. (U) JSAP 19-01063 - USAFRICOM Response.pdf

- 379. tasker_17-04954-DUP.pdf
- 380. NORTHCOM and NORAD Response-Section 936 FY19 NDAA Report Draft.pdf
- 381. JS Form 136-DD-GPP Approved-Sen Warren-OCR.pdf
- 382. BS2020000324 Scan letter SoD Esper + attachments.pdf
- 383. SAC-D Brief on ~~(S//NF)~~CIVCAS (OSD and JS Approved Final)_22 Aug 19.pdf
- 384. DD-GPP Concur JSAP 18-03116 Sec 936 ~~(S//NF)~~CIVCAS Appointment - 24 Sep 18.pdf
- 385. JSAP 00275 (2017 US ~~(S//NF)~~CIVCAS numbers) - 2 May 18 CENTCOM edited.xlsx
- 386. SAC-D Brief on ~~(S//NF)~~CIVCAS (OSD and JS Approved Final)_22 Aug 19.pdf
- 387. USD-P Action Memo_CIVCAVS_v2.docx
- 388. Joint Staff Coord (Complete) to OSD-SHA on 10 Feb 20.pdf
- 389. OSD Extension-6 Sep 19_JSAP 19-02415 Ex Gratia, Solatia, Other Payments Related to ~~(S//NF)~~CIVCAS.pdf
- 390. Documents for Review - CLEAN.pdf
- 391. Documents for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 392. Jan 18 JS Form 136 - Section 936 Draft Report.docx
- 393. Tasker_18-02776-OCR.pdf
- 394. tasker_18-01184-OCR.pdf
- 395. CM-0188-18-OCR.pdf
- 396. 16NOV-CIVCAV-Analysis_INFO-MEMO_20181127v.2.docx
- 397. Info Memo CM-0418-18-OCR.pdf
- 398. AFRICOM INFORMATION PAPER (27 Aug 18).docx
- 399. JS email reply to OSD--DOD response to Congressman Lieu letter on Saudi ~~(S//NF)~~CIVCAS.pdf
- 400. signed 136-OCR.pdf
- 401. 2010 Document for Review - WORKING.pdf
- 402. 2010 Document for Review - CLEAN.pdf
- 403. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 404. Document for Review - CLEAN.pdf
- 405. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 406. Document for Review - CLEAN.pdf
- 407. Document for Review - CLEAN.pdf
- 408. Document for Review - WORKING.pdf
- 409. 200311-Draft NDAA Narrative CY 19-CENTCOM final.docx
- 410. tasker_18-03116-OCR.pdf
- 411. JS-136 v3.docx
- 412. JS-136 v3.docx
- 413. ~~(S//NF)~~ Tab A - Draft Additional Measures_UPDATED ISA (Joint Staff & USCENTCOM).docx
- 414. Response Letter to Netherlands.pdf
- 415. JS Form 136 - DSCA -19-01063.docx
- 416. Final Package of SJS 18-00225.pdf
- 417. 18-01591_JS Form 136.docx
- 418. tasker_18-01878\$1-OCR.pdf
- 419. USNORTHCOM Response_19-01063 __O_ Request for Information on Existing Programs of Instruction.pdf

- 420. 1 - 19-00150.pdf
- 421. tasker_18-01878A-OCR.pdf
- 422. AFRICOM Response
- 423. AFRICOM Response
- 424. NODIS O-04-18 Findings and Recommendations NODIS.pdf
- 425. JS Form 136-Sen Warren Response Letter JSAP 18-01878-4.docx
- 426. tasker_18-01530-OCR.pdf
- 427. Final Package of SJS 17-05313.pdf
- 428. JS Form 136 CAAC-Iraq.docx
- 429. ~~(S//NF)~~ JS 136 19-02292_RFI to GCCs_pre-coord.docx
- 430. tasker_18-01878\$2-OCR.pdf
- 431. tasker_19-00217-OCR.pdf
- 432. 190204-CENTCOM Narrative for FY 19 NDAA 1057_Final.docx
- 433. 136-OCR.pdf
- 434. SJS 18-01756_1 #2 (Amnesty Response Ltr- OGC Reviewed).docx
- 435. CCAR 22 MAY 17 YEMEN RAID (002).docx
- 436. Endnote 2 CENTCOM Response.docx
- 437. 190204-CENTCOM Narrative for FY 19 NDAA 1057_Final + lc.docx
- 438. SECDEF and ICRC RAH - 11 Dec 18 (JS comments).docx
- 439. SECDEF and ICRC RAH - 11 Dec 18 (JS comments).docx
- 440. Enclosure - CENTCOM NDAA Response SLC CCJA edits 3-12-2020.docx
- 441. 17-01889 JS-136.docx
- 442. Signed JS-136.pdf
- 443. JS Coordination Complete_JS 19-02412 - Coordinate on State response to UNHCR - Yemen.pdf
- 444. tasker_18-01628-OCR.pdf
- 445. 18-04251_JS Form 136.docx
- 446. JS Extension til 2 Mar 20.pdf
- 447. JS Form 136 - 18-03429-1 - ICRC Engagement with SecDef (1 Oct 18).docx
- 448. 18-04251_JS Form 136.docx
- 449. SOCOM201904051KMO - 19-01063 __O_ Request for Information on Existing Programs of Instruction.pdf
- 450. JS Form 136 - 18-03429 - ICRC Engagement with SecDef (1 Oct 18).docx
- 451. JS Extension til 2 Mar 20.pdf
- 452. USD-P Action Memo_CIVCAVS_v2(Joint Staff and USCENTCOM).docx
- 453. JS Form 136-19-02412 - UNHCR-Yemen.docx
- 454. tasker_18-02178\$2-OCR.pdf
- 455. JS Form 136 19-01025-1v4.docx
- 456. 136 to 18-04165-OCR.pdf
- 457. Final Package of SA J-5A 00459-17.pdf
- 458. Final Package of SJS 18-01184.pdf
- 459. JS Coordination Complete (U) JSAP 19-02945.pdf
- 460. tasker_19-02245.pdf
- 461. tasker_19-03149.pdf

- 462. 18-01184-1 Retemplated Edited Form 136.docx
- 463. 1 Mar 18 SDOB_KSA EXORD_Final.pptx
- 464. Final Package of SJS 18-01184-1.pdf
- 465. USAFRICOM (AO Inputs to FY19 NDAA Section 936 Report _ JSAP 18-04101_2 _ AC28122018NRR7WO.pdf
- 466. DD-GPP Approved JS Form 136 DoD Response to Amnesty Intl (5 Sep 18)-OCR.pdf
- 467. J5 ME -Yemen-(C)HOT (Quick-turn) SecDef Engagement with ICRC on 1 Oct 18 JSAP 18-03429.pdf
- 468. J5 ME -Yemen-(C)HOT (Quick-turn) SecDef Engagement with ICRC on 1 Oct 18 JSAP 18-03429.pdf
- 469. 20181231_CF CAAC RFI (final) rcvd 3 June 2019.xlsx
- 470. USAFRICOM Final Coord_U) AC29072019OMTZFV - JSAP SASC Questions.pdf
- 471. USAFRICOM Memo_(FINAL Coord) (U) AC29072019OMTZFV - JSAP SASC Questions.pdf
- 472. JS Form 136-19-02123 _manned vs unmanned.docx
- 473. JS Form 136-19-02123 _manned vs unmanned.docx
- 474. 18-01829 JS Form 136 Draft.docx
- 475. JS Coord Complete_(S_REL TO USA, FVEY)HOT! JSAP 19-02123 Unmanned Vs Manned Additional Questions Tasker.pdf
- 476. JS Form 136-19-02094 Yemen.docx
- 477. OCJCS LC chop_RE_(S)HOQ JSAP 18-01591 ICRC engagement w_ SECDEF Suspense 1 May 18.pdf
- 478. RE_(S)HOQ JSAP 18-01591 ICRC engagement w_ SECDEF Suspense 1 May 18 (OCJCS LC comments).pdf
- 479. ~~(S_REL IRKS)~~Credibility_Assessment_FINAL__(FDO_APPROVED)_v3.pdf
- 480. 2009 Document for Review - CLEAN.pdf
- 481. 2009 Document for Review - WORKING.pdf
- 482. Document for Review - CLEAN.pdf
- 483. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 484. (b)(6) Approved Comments - Amnesty International _ JSAP 18-01756-1 (JS Form 136)-OCR.pdf
- 485. Form 136_ SJS 18-01756 (Amnesty International) Reassessment.docx
- 486. RE_ (U) Rep Lieu response_ (UNCLASSIFIED) (JS Coord (b)(6) to OSD_SHA).pdf
- 487. 18-03240 SD-to-S Letter on Yemen Refueling Certification OGC_ISA edits.docx
- 488. SJS 18-01756_1 #2.docx
- 489. 19-00230 _JS Form 136 - ICRC and DUSDP Meeting.docx
- 490. JS Form 136- FY 19 NDAA SEC 936 (CIVICAS APPOINTMENT).docx
- 491. tasker_18-01184\$1-123.pdf
- 492. JS Coordination Complete - 13 Feb 20.pdf
- 493. Final Package of SJS 18-00018.pdf
- 494. JS Form_19-01701 (CJCS Response to ICRC) Final.docx
- 495. CENTCOM YEMEN OPS POINT PAPER 20180215 v12-KMH.docx
- 496. Final Package of SJS 18-01847.pdf
- 497. 136-OCR.pdf
- 498. Final Package of FOIA FOIA-19-00253.pdf

- 499. ~~(S)~~USCENTCOM Establishment of Non-Combatant ~~(U)~~Civilian ~~(U)~~Casualty Cut-Off Value Methodology Criteria
- 500. ~~(S)~~USCENTCOM Establishment of Non-Combatant ~~(U)~~Civilian~~(U)~~ ~~(U)~~Casualty~~(U)~~ Cut-Off Value Methodology Criteria
- 501. JS Form 136 19-00643 (narrative).docx
- 502. 18-04101-1 Section 936 Draft Report JS Form 136.docx
- 503. JS Form 136 Children in Armed Conflict_18-01385.docx
- 504. Document for Review - CLEAN.pdf
- 505. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 506. JS Form_19-01923 (DUSDP Response to ICRC) Final.docx
- 507. USCENTCOM Recommendation (~~S NATO, ISAF S REL~~).pdf
- 508. CCAR_0276_Mosul_Woods_IZ_21-SEP-15.pdf
- 509. 18-04101-2 Section 936 Draft Report JS Form 136.docx
- 510. USCENTCOM Coordination_Joint Staff Tasker 19-02687.pdf
- 511. CJTF-OIR Legal Memorandum_Ex Gratia_Al-Farhoud Family_27NOV18.pdf
- 512. Tasker_19-00408-2.pdf
- 513. OSD Acknowledged Coordination Complete_(~~S NF~~) Yemen Allegations.pdf
- 514. FW_(~~S NF~~) Columbia Law School Response - Supporting Materials.pdf
- 515. FW_ (U) JSAP 18-00225 Annual Report-PACOM.pdf
- 516. NSC Discussion Paper Secret Tabs
- 517. NSC Discussion Paper Secret Tabs
- 518. 15-6_Helmand_Musa_Qalah part 1.pdf
- 519. ~~S IRKS~~_Al Hawijah 15-6, Provided to NL.pdf
- 520. Form 136 (U).docx
- 521. Final Package of SJS 18-01878-2.pdf
- 522. tasker_18-02178\$1-OCR.pdf
- 523. 2449-OCR.pdf
- 524. 2448-OCR.pdf
- 525. ~~(SNF)~~ JS Coordination Complete_DoD IG RFI-Evaluation of USCENTCOM and Request for Information
- 526. ~~(SNF)~~ JS Coordination Complete_DoD IG RFI-Evaluation of USCENTCOM and Request for Information
- 527. ~~(SNF)~~ JS Coordination Complete_DoD IG RFI-Evaluation of USCENTCOM and Request for Information
- 528. ~~(SNF)~~ JS Coordination Complete_DoD IG RFI-Evaluation of USCENTCOM and Request for Information
- 529. Final Package of SA J-5A 00655-18.pdf
- 530. NDAA_US Strategy and Activities in Yemen 20190327 V4 with JS J3_4_5_8_LC_CENTCOM coord v2.docx
- 531. NDAA_US Strategy and Activities in Yemen 20190327 V4 with JS J3_4_5_8_LC_CENTCOM coord v2.docx
- 532. AFCENT POI KSA Re Yemen.docx
- 533. 18-01829 Jan 18 JS Form 136 no sig.docx
- 534. 17-01889 Tasker.pdf

- 535. Joint Staff coord_JSAP 19-00643 FY 19 NDAA Section 1057_1062.pdf
- 536. tasker_19-01571.pdf
- 537. JS_AO level coordination_JSAP 18-04101 Section 936.pdf
- 538. tasker_19-00217.pdf
- 539. JS Form 136 18-04431 (narrative) (Working Copy).docx
- 540. JS Form 136 18-04431 (narrative).docx
- 541. 15-6_Helmand_Musa_Qalah_Findings.pdf
- 542. JS Coordination Complete- Joint Staff Tasker 19-02687.pdf
- 543. tasker_18-01829-OCR.pdf
- 544. Final Package of SJS 18-03116.pdf
- 545. Final Package of SJS 18-01878-1.pdf
- 546. Final Package of SA J-5A 00866-18.pdf
- 547. Working Action Memo.docx
- 548. Final Package of SJS 18-02776.pdf
- 549. Response --OSD011530-18 (002)-OCR.pdf
- 550. Final Package of SA J-5A 00200-19.pdf
- 551. Final Package of FOIA FOIA-18-00146.pdf
- 552. Final Package of FOIA FOIA-19-00080.pdf
- 553. ~~(S//NF)~~ JSAP 18-00225 (CENTCOM Response).pdf
- 554. Policy Letter 85.pdf
- 555. PACC CHOD Input - 21 Jan 11.PPT
- 556. ASD West Response to Sen Warren (JSAP 18-01878-4-OCR.pdf
- 557. JS Form 136 19-01025.docx
- 558. JS Form 136 - JSAP 19-01589 Children in Armed Conflict - DDGPP.docx
- 559. JS Form 136 Leahy.docx
- 560. JS Form 136 Leahy.docx
- 561. CENTCOM GO Coord - Section 936 approval.pdf
- 562. OSD NDAA_US Strategy and Activities in Yemen V1 CLEMENTS edits part II.docx
- 563. Final Package of SJS 19-00217.pdf
- 564. OSD Close Out email.pdf
- 565. ~~(S//NF)~~ CENTCOM Weekly Feedback-OCR.pdf
- 566. TAB C UNAMA Quaterly Report On The Protection of Civilians in Armed Conflict January to September 2018.pdf
- 567. 2452-OCR.pdf
- 568. USCENTCOM Coordination-JSAP 19-02945.pdf
- 569. JS RFI - 25 Nov 2019.xlsx
- 570. tasker_18-04137_minus report.pdf
- 571. Form 472.pdf
- 572. OCJCS LC Coordination -Section 936.docx
- 573. Letter from Senator Leahy to Secretary Mattis-OCR.pdf
- 574. Final Package of SJS 18-01878.pdf
- 575. 18-03657, TAB D Coordination Sheet.docx
- 576. TAB D Coordination Sheet.docx
- 577. CCAR2448-OCR.pdf

- 578. FW_~~(S//NF)~~ CAAC Report_ for review and assessment.pdf
- 579. JS Coordination email_~~(S//REL USA, NATO, RSMA)~~ Data sets for FY 19 NDAA 1057 (WORKING DRAFT).xlsx.pdf
- 580. 16NOV-CIVCAV-Analysis_Bucksip_20181119.docx
- 581. 136-OCR.pdf
- 582. DoD Letter to the Columbia Law School Human Rights Clinic - LC Chop-1-11-18.docx
- 583. Action Memo - ASD Letter to Columbia Law School.docx
- 584. CENTCOM FY 18-19 Theater Trng Guidance - Feb 18.docx
- 585. Final Package of SJS 17-04726.pdf
- 586. CCAR2448.pdf
- 587. JS Form 136-19-00408-3 - DoDIG Request for Info.docx
- 588. Action Memo V1.docx
- 589. Security Cooperation with KSA (25FEB19 1105).docx
- 590. Final Package of FOIA FOIA-19-00088.pdf
- 591. CCAR2449-OCR.pdf
- 592. CENTCOM AO level chop_[UNCLASSIFIED_~~FOUO~~] AO inputs for NDAA.pdf
- 593. Tasker_19-03667.pdf
- 594. CCAR2450-OCR.pdf
- 595. CCAR2449.pdf
- 596. SD-LieuLetterApril2019ENCLOSUREv3 ccja js chop.docx
- 597. tasker_17-01889.pdf
- 598. Final Package of SA J-5A 00785-18.pdf
- 599. CCAR2450.pdf
- 600. JS Form 136 USCENTCOM FY20 NDAA reporting requirements task.docx
- 601. Final Package of SJS 18-03208-1.pdf
- 602. ENCL B - 1225 Report June 2019 - Classified Annex Draft.pdf
- 603. MAIN Impact DD FJFD.xlsx
- 604. DoD Response to 2015-2018 UN CAAC FINAL.docx
- 605. TAB A - DoD Letter to the Columbia Law School Human Rights Clinic JS LA Edits.docx
- 606. Final Package of SJS 18-04165.pdf
- 607. SD 391 Closure Approval OSD004373-17.pdf
- 608. JS Form 136 - JSAP 19-01589 Children in Armed Conflict.docx
- 609. ISAF Campaign Plan 2010 Brief.pdf
- 610. OCJCS Final e-mail-OCR.pdf
- 611. tasker_18-01878\$4-OCR.pdf
- 612. AUS_PACC_Strategic Focus 110501 v1.ppt
- 613. NOR_PACC_Strategic Focus 110501 v1.ppt
- 614. 18_02520 NDS Receipt Inputs Slides (NDS Template.pptx) FINAL.pptx
- 615. SAMPLE Tank Slide Master.ppt
- 616. JS Form 136 Leahy.docx
- 617. Final 1057 Report.pdf
- 618. JS Input FY18 Year End Report.docx
- 619. JS Form 136 NCV Delegation in AFG (30AUG16).pdf
- 620. Signed 136 for 17-01678.pdf

- 621. (b)(1); CCAR (Khugyani District Nangarhar Province) 18SEP19 (002) (002) (0....pdf
- 622. ExGratia Report Template.xlsx
- 623. Legacy 472.pdf
- 624. ASD West Response to Sen Warren (OGC and JS cleared) - 13 Sep 18-OCR.pdf
- 625. PACC_Strategic Focus 110606 v1_RoK CHOD.ppt
- 626. Af-Pak Strategic Focus v2 01 Apr.ppt
- 627. 18_02520 NDS Receipt Inputs Slides (NDS Template.pptx) FINAL (Updated Version Sent 11 Jul 18 at 1300).pptx
- 628. (REF) CENTCOM - FY 16-17 Theater Trng Guidance - Mar 16.docx
- 629. CENTCOM - FY 16-17 Theater Trng Guidance - Mar 16.docx
- 630. JSAP Extension - 19-01294 and 19-01297.pdf
- 631. JSAP Extension - 19-01294 and 19-01297.pdf
- 632. ~~(S//NF)~~ USCENTCOM Coordination -Yemen Allegations.pdf
- 633. 2016-16295.pdf
- 634. tasker_19-01539.pdf
- 635. tasker_18-01756-OCR.pdf
- 636. Suspense Date Update (Email).pdf
- 637. ROSD Extension for Raqqa Brief.pdf
- 638. Final Package of SJS 18-03657.pdf
- 639. J3DDSO Final Coord_ ~~(S//NF)~~ JSAP_19-000408-2
- 640. J3DDSO Final Coord_ ~~(S//NF)~~ JSAP_19-000408-2
- 641. FY18 Annex D Mod 7 Final.xlsx
- 642. FY17 Annex D Mod 41 Final.xlsx
- 643. TAB 2 HRV CHOD Tank slides 10 Jan 11.ppt
- 644. Tab 2 Koli Tank Slide Master.ppt
- 645. 18-01829 JS136 (signed)-OCR.pdf
- 646. tasker_18-01847-OCR.pdf
- 647. NSOCC-A_Initial RS Responses_Consolidated as of 17MAR20.xlsx
- 648. tasker_18-03795.pdf
- 649. TAB A - DoD Letter to the Columbia Law School Human Rights Clinic - 06 FEB - Final.docx
- 650. PLANORD - TROIKA SECURITY INITIATIVES.pdf
- 651. Copy of ~~(S//NF)~~ Initial RS Responses_Consolidated as of 16MAR20.xlsx
- 652. Final Package of FOIA FOIA 16-00356.pdf
- 653. tasker_19-01297.pdf
- 654. tasker_19-01589.pdf
- 655. tasker_19-01701.pdf
- 656. tasker_19-00643.pdf
- 657. tasker_19-01336.pdf
- 658. tasker_18-04431.pdf
- 659. tasker_18-04283.pdf
- 660. Joint Staff Reply_ ~~(S//NF)~~ JSAP 18-01385 - Children in Armed Conflict.pdf
- 661. tasker_18-04431\$1.pdf
- 662. tasker_19-01294.pdf
- 663. tasker_18-04184.pdf

- 664. tasker_18-04186.pdf
- 665. tasker_19-03471.pdf
- 666. Section 1057 FY18 NDAA as Modified by Section 1062 FY19 NDAA.docx
- 667. JSPA 18-011841 136 SIGNED-OCR.pdf
- 668. Updated Letter 19-01701.docx
- 669. Tasker_18-03208-1 v1-OCR.pdf
- 670. 1225 Report December 2018 Class Annex_FINAL.pdf
- 1. Final - Botswana VCHOD TANK brief.ppt
- 1. final - UAE CHOD TANK brief.ppt
- 671. example - COL CHOD TANK brief.ppt
- 672. TAB D Botswana VCHOD TANK brief.ppt
- 673. MOD 001 EXORD - SUPPORT TO KSA AND PARTNER NATION OPERATIONS IN YEMEN-
final.pdf
- 674. TAB D - 20180228 - MOD 001 EXORD - Support to KSA and Partner Nation Operations in
Yemen.pdf
- 675. Tab B_JFE CJCSM CRM_04DEC19.xlsx
- 676. Tasker_18-03208-OCR.pdf
- 677. JS coordination 1_JSAP 18-04101_1 Section 936 FY 19 NDAA Joint Staff
Coordination.pdf
- 678. ~~(S//REL TO USA, FVEY)~~ HOT! JSAP 19-02123 Unmanned Vs Manned Additional
Questions Tasker - USCENTCOM.pdf
- 679. tasker_19-03039.pdf
- 680. tasker_19-02639.pdf
- 681. tasker_20-00168.pdf
- 682. tasker_20-00210.pdf
- 683. 1225 Report December 2019 - Draft 3.0 - Unclassified Base_For 4 Star Review
Finalv2.docx
- 684. CENTCOM coord_ [UNCLASSIFIED ~~//FOUO~~] AO inputs for NDAA.pdf
- 685. 15-6_Helmand_Musa_Qalah part 3.pdf
- 686. 1057 Tasker - FINAL.docx
- 687. 1225 Report December 2018 - DRAFT 3.1 - Classified Annex.docx
- 688. PACC_Strategic Focus 110606 v2_UK CHOD.ppt
- 689. Final Package of SJS 17-04954.pdf
- 690. JSP Form 136- DoD Response to Columbia Law School Human Rights Clinic Letterv2.docx
- 691. Amnesty Letter-OCR.pdf
- 692. RE_~~(S//NF)~~ HOT_ USP070757-18 - SUBJECT_RAH for ICRC Maurer and SD Mattis
Meeting - SUSP_5-1-2018 (J5_ENR Coord).pdf
- 693. RE_~~(S//NF)~~ HOT_ USP070757-18 - SUBJECT_RAH for ICRC Maurer and SD Mattis
Meeting - SUSP_5-1-2018-(J5_ME 06 Chop).pdf
- 694. ENCL A_Report to Congress on Destruction of Cluser Munt.pdf
- 695. JS Coordination to OSD_JSAP J-5A 002000-19.pdf
- 696. ATrainP-1 EDD V1 RD1.pdf
- 697. Updated Request For Information June 2020 1225 Report.xlsx
- 698. Korean Strategic Focus 110608 v3.ppt

- 699. Romanian Strategic Focus 110614 v3.ppt
- 700. tasker_18-01878\$1.pdf
- 701. TF 94-7 CCIR #15TF 111Potential CIVAS during Operation YUKON SCEPTER
- 702. TF 94-7 CCIR #15TF 111Potential CIVAS during Operation YUKON SCEPTER
- 703. tasker_18-01530.pdf
- 704. JS_Form136 JSAP 2.doc
- 705. tasker_18-03167-OCR.pdf
- 706. STSS_COORD_DRAFT_Report_20180131_S.pdf
- 707. EN2 STLAM Strike Study.pdf
- 708. Amnesty response letter (DoD OGC reviewed) (30 Aug 18).docx
- 709. Form 472.pdf
- 710. Form 472.pdf
- 711. Form 472.pdf
- 712. JS 136.docx
- 713. CCAR2452-OCR.pdf
- 714. tasker_18-02252.pdf
- 715. Tab F -SD-McConnell Yemen Letter - SIGNED-OCR.pdf
- 716. FY20 NDAA Section 1213 Guidance v6.docx
- 717. SECDEF and ICRC RAH - 26 SEP_(UKR, ODP, + JS edits) sent to OSD-SHA.docx
- 718. SECDEF and ICRC RAH - 26 SEP_(UKR, ODP, + JS edits) sent to OSD-SHA.docx
- 719. Tasker_18-03208-1 v1.pdf
- 720. tasker_19-02948.pdf
- 721. Document for Review-FINAL.pdf
- 722. Document for Review-CLEAN.pdf
- 723. AO-OSD message closing task-OCR.pdf
- 724. 18-03240 - SD to S Yemen Refueling Certification Letter Sep2018 OGC.docx
- 725. FRA CHOD Tank Briefv5.ppt
- 726. 2018 Department of Defense Artificial Intelligence Strategy OSD070921-18.._.pdf
- 727. Documents for Review - CLEAN.pdf
- 728. RE_{S__RTUNR} JSAP 18002252 - Afghan Air Force Question (~~SECRET__REL TO USA,~~
~~NATO, RSMA~~).pdf
- 729. JS Form 136 Reponse to CNN Article MEMO Format V7 (CAO 26 Oct 18).docx
- 730. OSD granted JS extension - 15 Jun.pdf
- 731. tasker_18-01628.pdf
- 732. EUCOM_Request for Information on Existing Programs of Instruction
(UNCLASSIFIED__FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY).pdf
- 733. tasker_18-03167.pdf
- 734. EUCOM Response- Action Number 18-04101_2__O_ Section 936 Report - GO Coord
~~(SECRET)~~.pdf
- 735. CENTCOM CHOP_{S__NF} JSAP 18-01385.pdf
- 736. Documents for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 737. 1225 Report December 2018 - DRAFT 2.0 - Classified Annex.docx
- 738. 1225 Report December 2018 - DRAFT 3.0 - Classified Annex.docx
- 739. Action Memorandum Package for Preventing Civilian Harm (Endnote 2)-OCR.pdf

- 740. (USCENTCOM as of dates and updated reports remaining as of 8 Apr 19).pdf
- 741. CENTCOM ~~(S//RTUF)~~ OIR answer to Leahy letter questions (~~SECRET//REL TO USA, FVEY~~).pdf
- 742. INDOPACOM reply to JSAP 18-4101 Inputs to FY19 NDAA Section 936 report.pdf
- 743. JS Form 136 - Support to KSA EXORD Mod 001-final.docx
- 744. 2020 MTC Action Plan Draft V6.docx
- 745. tasker_18-04137.pdf
- 746. 2019 Chairman's Risk Assessment
- 747. 2019 Chairman's Risk Assessment
- 748. Sr Leadership Memos.xlsx
- 749. Joint Doctrine Note 2-13.pdf
- 750. cm-952-03.pdf
- 751. IT_Next_OY2_3-7-5-1_1-6-2020-1407_EM-wth-Atch_NDAA-FY20_PubLw-116-92_TITLE-IX-DOD-Org-&Mngmt_(U).docx
- 752. tasker_18-01878A.pdf
- 753. tasker_18-01756.pdf
- 754. tasker_18-01878\$2.pdf
- 755. tasker_18-01184.pdf
- 756. tasker_18-01184\$1.pdf
- 757. Tasker_18-03208.pdf
- 758. JS_Form136 JSAP 1.doc
- 759. TAB B- FY18-20 Evaluations Agenda 180605.docx
- 760. OSD Approved JS Extension_JSAP 19-00563_USCENTCOM TMT 67037 - Ex gratia - Iraq.pdf
- 761. tasker_19-00408\$3.pdf
- 762. OSD granted JS extension to 1 May_JSAP 19-00563_USCENTCOM TMT 67037 - Ex gratia - Iraq.pdf
- 763. RE_(U) USCENTCOM response to Columbia law school (OSD Acknowledgement of CENTCOM Signed letter).pdf
- 764. tasker_18-04197.pdf
- 765. tasker_19-02415.pdf
- 766. tasker_20-00422.pdf
- 767. tasker_18-03116.pdf
- 768. tasker__20-00084.pdf
- 769. Final Package of SA J-5A 00602-18.pdf
- 770. tasker_18-03240-OCR.pdf
- 771. TAB B CNN article Afghanistan_UN report shows spike in civilian deaths from airstrikes.pdf
- 772. JS Form 136 CER Tables Release.docx
- 773. CENTCOM J3 Verbal Coord_~~(S//NF)~~ AO level inputs for the NDAA report.pdf
- 774. RE_~~(S)~~ HQ JSAP 18-01591 ICRC engagement w_ SECDEF Suspense 1 May 18 (J5 ENR comments).pdf
- 775. tasker__18-03539-OCR.pdf

- 776. POLITICO-MILITARY SIMULATION EPSILON-74 SIMULATION DOCUMENTATION 6-10 MAY 1974.pdf
- 777. POLITICO-MILITARY GAMES EPSILON I & II-70 FINAL REPORT 17-24 NOV 1970.pdf
- 778. Index - 218-18-0005 - YG 2007 JSAPs.xlsx
- 779. Protection of Civilians.docx
- 780. Notes.pdf
- 781. CENTCOM input to Lieu letter.pdf
- 782. Index - 218-18-0001 - YG 2006 JSAPs.xlsx
- 783. FM-136 J-3 18-012442-MSF.docx
- 784. tasker_18-0187854.pdf
- 785. Response to CENTCOM SJA RFI regarding KFC 41 CCAR
- 786. Response to CENTCOM SJA RFI regarding KFC 41 CCAR
- 787. Response to CENTCOM SJA RFI regarding KFC 41 CCAR.pdf
- 788. tasker_18-01847.pdf
- 789. Info Memo MSF.pdf
- 790. 18-00225 Tasker.pdf
- 791. OSD Extension 26 Aug_JSAP 19-02412 UNHCR - Yemen.pdf
- 792. New Top 5 Checklist.pdf
- 793. tasker_20-00249.pdf
- 794. OSD Acknowledge JS Coord (U_~~FOUO~~) JSAP 19-02083 ORS Strike Data.pdf
- 795. CCMD CDE CER JSAP - Attachment 1.xlsx
- 796. scan2017-05-26-143440.pdf
- 797. Tasker_19-01373.pdf
- 798. Response Ltr to Duchth MOD.docx
- 799. FY18 Annex D Mod 28 Final.xlsx
- 800. Document for Review - CLEAN.pdf
- 801. Document for Review - WORKING.pdf
- 802. Endnote 2 Prevention of Civilian Harm Aug 18-OCR.pdf
- 803. tasker_18-01591-123.pdf
- 804. Form 472.pdf
- 805. CJCS Endorsement Memo for AFG NCV (26 AUG16).pdf
- 806. ENCL A - 1225 Report June 2019 - Unclass Draft.pdf
- 807. CENTCOM FY 18-19 Trng Reqmnts, Attachs 1 - 6 - Feb 18.docx
- 808. Tasker_18-02621.pdf
- 809. J-39 JIOWC Document for Review.pdf
- 810. Documents for Review.pdf
- 811. Documents for Review- CLEAN.pdf
- 812. JS Form 136-19-02243_UN CAAC.docx
- 813. Tab D - J3 MOD 1 Tasking Excerpt.docx
- 814. Tad D - J3 MOD 1 Tasking Excerpt.docx
- 815. 20180307-DOD YEMEN TPs Final.docx
- 816. OCJCS_LC_Coordination-OCR.pdf
- 817. TANK Slides - 11 May 11 - FINAL.ppt

- 818. OCJCS LC coord on memo round 2_JSAP_ 19-02073 or JSAP 19-02123 SASC Unmanned vs. Manned.pdf
- 819. CENTCOM Answers II-OCR.pdf
- 820. OSD email regarding meeting_RE_(S--NF)USFOR-A - ICRC Meeting Notes.pdf
- 821. 20200526_CD_FRA REL USA_STOBO-MALACHITE 275.pdf
- 822. DASD Klinck Response to Op Burnham_v3.docx
- 823. TAB A_DASD Klinck Response to Op Burnham_v3.docx
- 824. U.S. Ratification of STANAG 6023 (Ed 5) &ATrainP-1, (Ed D) Training & Education for Peace Support Operations (17 Dec 18).pdf
- 825. OGC_EDIT HRW response (Afghanistan) May 2017.docx
- 826. OCJCS-LC and CENTCOM Coord)_ (S--NF) JS questions re Amnesty CCARs.pdf
- 827. Lieu.Response.May 2017 line numbers.doc
- 828. Lieu.Response.May 2017 line numbers.doc
- 829. AFRICOM Coord Inputs to FY19 NDAA Section 936 Report _ JSAP 18-04101 _ AC231120185VJAU4.pdf
- 830. Final Package of SJS 18-01628.pdf
- 831. 136-OCR.pdf
- 832. JS Form 136 20-000168 SecDef Response to Netherlands MOD.docx
- 833. Tasker_17-05391-DUP.pdf
- 834. 1225 Report December 2018 Unclass.pdf
- 835. (U_FOUO;DELIBERATIVE;PREDECISIONAL) 936 LC chop.pdf
- 836. SD 391 approved extension until 31 January 2019-OCR.pdf
- 837. JS Form 136 JSAP 19-02528.docx
- 838. JS 136.docx
- 839. JS 136- SECDEF Talking Points to Congress on Yemen.docx
- 840. JS coordination Complete.pdf
- 841. ExGratia Report J7 PMA.xlsx
- 842. JS 136 -Solatia Payment Allegation-Mar2017.docx
- 843. Tasker.pdf
- 844. (U) JSAP Continuation Page - JSAP 2 8-20-2019.docx
- 845. TAB A CJCS Reponse to Rep McGovern v2.1.docx
- 846. 19-F-0389 _JS 18-00371 FOIA Request.pdf
- 847. (O-19-15) - 10 - USFOR-A LTA (20190407) (signed).pdf
- 848. tasker_18-01385-OCR.pdf
- 849. tasker_18-03429-OCR.pdf
- 850. OSD-ES approved SD 391 action complete on 24 Sep 18-OCR.pdf
- 851. Combined EUCOM and CENTCOM CRM.pdf
- 852. UK J-5 Tank Slides - 13 Jun 2010 (3).ppt
- 853. UK J-5 Tank Slides - 13 Jun 2010 (3).ppt
- 854. UK J-5 Tank Slides - 13 Jun 2010 (4).ppt
- 855. UK J-5 Tank Slides - 13 Jun 2010.ppt
- 856. Tab b NOR VCHOD Tank slides FINAL.ppt
- 857. 18-03657, JS Form 136 Reponse to CNN Article MEMO Format V7 (CAO 26 Oct 18) final.docx

- 858. Final Package of SJS 18-02178-1.pdf
- 859. TAB B - Columbia Law School Human Rights Clinic's Letter to DoD.pdf
- 860. Tasker_18-02792-OCR.pdf
- 861. JS Form 136 - 18-00751.docx
- 862. ~~(S__NF, REL TO USA, FVEY, REL TO USA, NATO)~~ USS Leahy Response - Related JSAPs_ 18-03657 & 18-03208.pdf
- 863. 3 -EUCOM response on GAO Human Rights.pdf
- 864. Final Package of SJS 18-01530.pdf
- 865. JS Form 136 (for TOP-4 signature).docx
- 866. AM_Klinck_Operation Burnham Response_v2.docx
- 867. LC chop_RE_~~(S__NF)~~ JSAP 18-01385.pdf
- 868. DoD IG Response-~~(SNF)~~ DoD IG RFI-Evaluation of USCENTCOM and Request for Information
- 869. DoD IG Response-~~(SNF)~~ DoD IG RFI-Evaluation of USCENTCOM and Request for Information
- 870. JS Form 136 (for TOP-4 signature).docx
- 871. Tab 1 JS -136 Yemen NDAA FY19 CENTCOM coord.docx
- 872. ENDP 3014-15.pdf
- 873. Tab b NOR VCHOD Tank slides.ppt
- 874. 1225 Report June 2018 - Draft 3.0 - Unclass Base.docx
- 875. 2014-19.pdf
- 876. Form 136 - Op Burnham C-130 Video Request.docx
- 877. ~~(C NF)~~ JS 136 ENDP 2009-20.docx
- 878. tasker_18-03657-OCR.pdf
- 879. ~~(C NF)~~ JS 136 ENDP 2009-20_Final.docx
- 880. JSAP 18-00751-1, Final.docx
- 881. 18-00751 Retemplated and Edited Form 136 (2018_03_09).docx
- 882. 20-00584 TAB B -CJCS_SD Action-Memo_AD-Advocacy (20200505).docx
- 883. JS-GPP-ADD__RE_~~(S__NF)~~ HOT! ICRC President Engagement with SECDEF on 9 May @ 0700.pdf
- 884. 18-00751 Retemplated and Edited Form 136.docx
- 885. JS 136 ENDP 2016-17.docx
- 886. Tab E - Blumenthal Letter to SD Mattis-OCR.pdf
- 887. JS Form 136 20-00060 guidance Section 1213- Ex Gratia.docx
- 888. JS 136.docx
- 889. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 890. TAB A- CENTCOM Proposed Revisions (U).docx
- 891. (OGC) FY20 NDAA Section 1213 Guidance v6 (DoD OGC reviewed) 3 March 20.docx
- 892. Endnote 3-1213 Guidance Formal Coord - LC Edit v2.docx
- 893. 1225 Report June 2018 - Draft 2.0 - Unclass Base - MASTER.docx
- 894. Final Package of SJS 18-00016.pdf
- 895. ~~(S__NF)~~ Enhancing Security and Stability In Afghanistan Report (1225).pdf
- 896. Document for Review - CLEAN.pdf
- 897. Combined EUCOM and CENTCOM CRM-OCR.pdf

- 898. ~~(S-N)~~ 5015 Casualty Estimate_update 24Feb2020 v2.docx
- 899. ~~(S-N)~~ 5015 Casualty Estimate_update 24Feb2020 v2.docx
- 900. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 901. Tank Slides (South Koreaal)- 30 Jun 2011 (draft v.3).ppt
- 902. Tank Slides (South Koreaal)- 30 Jun 2011 (draft v.4).ppt
- 903. Complaint.pdf
- 904. JS 136 ENDP 2016-17 final.docx
- 905. BRA CHOD Tank Slides - 4 Mar 2010.ppt
- 906. Final Package of SJS 17-05391.pdf
- 907. tasker_18-02247-OCR.pdf
- 908. CCMD_Assessment_v2.docx
- 909. ~~(C-NF)~~ 2045-19 Saudi Arabia.pdf
- 910. March CT Monthly placemat Yemen for IG.pptx
- 911. Form 136 - Op Burnham Document Request part 3.docx
- 912. J-5-ME(~~C~~)HOT (Quick-turn) SecDef Engagement with ICRC on 1 Oct 18 JSAP 18-03429.pdf
- 913. J-5-ME(~~C~~)HOT (Quick-turn) SecDef Engagement with ICRC on 1 Oct 18 JSAP 18-03429.pdf
- 914. tasker_18-02551-OCR.pdf
- 915. (b)(1); Sec. 1.4(a)
- 916. USCENTCOM_FY_19_NDAA_Responses_to_U.S._Strategy_in_Yemen_~~S-NF~~ DRAFT AS OF 11MAR19.doc
- 917. Final Package of SJS 18-03167.pdf
- 918. 2018 NDAA - USG Security and Stability Strategy for Somalia - 18-02247 Joint Staff consolidated (UPDATED).docx
- 919. Form 472.pdf
- 920. tasker_18-00751-123.pdf
- 921. Tasker_18-00018-DR.pdf
- 922. JS 136 ENDP 3024-17 final.docx
- 923. tasker_18-01615-123.pdf
- 924. JS 136 ENDP 3024-17.docx
- 925. AFRICOM Reclassification of HF and Griffin DF Weapon (Somalia) 7Jun17.pdf
- 926. RE_~~(S-NF)~~ Columbia Law School Response - Supporting Materials- OSD awaiting OGC.pdf
- 927. Endnote 3 - O6 WG CRM JFS ESC 2019 Action Plan (Adjudicated).docx
- 928. Total CRM JFE Concept AO Review 081330MAR19.xlsx
- 929. Tank Slides (COL CHoD Admiral Cely - J-2)- as of 14 APR 11.ppt
- 930. Poland VCHoD Tank Brief for 5 NOV.ppt
- 931. Tank Slides (South Koreaal)- 30 Jun 2011 (draft v.2).ppt
- 932. Tank Slides (COL CHoD Admiral Cely)- 28 APR 11.ppt
- 933. Tank Slides (South Koreaal)- 30 Jun 2011 (draft v.1).ppt
- 934. OSC-I NDAA Activities Report_01 MAY 19 - 31 OCT 19_Final (003).pdf
- 935. Tab A_JFE CJCSM_04DEC19.doc

- 936. 18-01145 - Endnote 3 - ACI 4200.09 Force Health Protection Requirements and Medical Guidance AFRICOM AOR.pdf
- 937. J37 06 Chop__ (U) HOT! J37 Coordination Required on JSAP 18-01184_1.pdf
- 938. OSD000390-17 DRAFT INPUT
- 939. OSD000390-17 DRAFT INPUT
- 940. RE_~~(S//NF)~~ JS J37 RESPONSE FOR DOD IG DATA CALL.pdf
- 941. Incoming Congressionals (3-30-2017).pdf
- 942. Incoming Congressionals (3-30-2017).pdf
- 943. Tasker_18-02084(ScanFile)-OCR.pdf
- 944. Attachment A - USCENTCOM SAS Assessment MAR-OCT 2019 with endorsement.pdf
- 945. FINAL- ROU VCHOD Tank slides.ppt
- 946. ~~(S//NF)~~ ENDP 4033-19.pdf
- 947. Final Package of SJS 18-03208.pdf
- 948. SD 391 Extension Approval to 14 June 2017.pdf
- 949. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 950. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 951. Paper DC Meeting on Syria-OCR.pdf
- 952. jp3_09rfcjddt.pdf
- 953. Final Package of FOIA FOIA-18-00156.pdf
- 954. LTA O-72-17.pdf
- 955. Tab A CENTCOM MQ-9 Response.docx
- 956. Tab B - Classified Addendum (corrected).docx
- 957. 19-00684 Pre-Edited JS 136.docx
- 958. COMUSFOR-A Weekly Update (16-23 May 2019).pdf
- 959. Additional Reference for Review.pdf
- 960. Tasker 17_04726-DUP.pdf
- 961. 136-OCR.pdf
- 962. Report to Congress v7.doc
- 963. Report to Congress v8.doc
- 964. tasker_19-02528.pdf
- 965. JS Email Response on Overdue Congressional Reports-OCR.pdf
- 966. JS J4 Response to OSD Congressional Inquiry 2018-04-04 JSAP 18-01041-123.pdf
- 967. Tasker_18-01041-123.pdf
- 968. JS Form 136 20-00060 guidance Section 1213- Ex Gratia (Round IV).docx
- 969. LC J2 DOM Meeting Notes.pdf
- 970. tasker_18-02178A-OCR.pdf
- 971. Final Package of SA J-5A 00501-18.pdf
- 972. Final Package of FOIA FOIA-18-00120.pdf
- 973. USCENTCOM Ex Gratia Response to Tasking (Final).xlsx
- 974. Document for Review.pdf
- 975. Annex B to OPOD 29 (DRAFT) for O6 Chop.pdf
- 976. Draft Munitions Report_2018_05_08_GOFO_Coord.docx
- 977. ENDP 3024-17.pdf

- 978. Tab A_DRAFT Policy on CM 20170710 V13 with JS edits inserted via track changes
08042017.docx
- 979. Tasker-18-02442-OCR.pdf
- 980. Tank Slides (South Korea)- 30 Jun 2011 (draft v.5).ppt
- 981. tasker_18-00141-OCR.pdf
- 982. Form 472.pdf
- 983. tasker_18-00478\$1-OCR.pdf
- 984. J5 DDME.pdf
- 985. ATrainP-1 EDC V1 RD1 E (6023).pdf
- 986. Final CRM 3122 (CAO 15 MAR18).xlsx
- 987. FINAL_JS136_&_TAB-JSAP_Tasker_18-
02247_2018_NDAA_Somalia_Strategy_21Jun2018-OCR.pdf
- 988. AC OSD002238-16.pdf
- 989. PACC Croatian CHOD Slide 3 Jan 11.ppt
- 990. PACC Croatian CHOD Slide 3 Jan 11.ppt
- 991. Final Package of FOIA FOIA-18-00371.pdf
- 992. tasker_18-01545-123.pdf
- 993. Form 472.pdf
- 994. McConnell Letter on Senate Joint Resolution on U.S. Activities in Yemendocx
- 995. TAB D_2019-01-23 Ukraine PCC Discussion Paper.pdf
- 996. FY17 Annex B Mod 41 Final.xlsx
- 997. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 998. Tab D - 20180503 - NYT -Army Special Forces Secretly Help Saudis Combat Threat From
Yemen Rebels.pdf
- 999. CCAR2452.pdf
- 1000. Form 472.pdf
- 1001. tasker_18-01881-OCR.pdf
- 1002. Adjudicated_Comment_Resolution_Matrix v2.docx
- 1003. 2009-20 Estonia.pdf
- 1004. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1005. Endnote 1 tasker_18-03553-OCR.pdf
- 1006. tasker_18-03553-OCR.pdf
- 1007. Document for Review - CLEAN.pdf
- 1008. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1009. FY18 Annex B Mod 9vFinal.xlsx
- 1010. FY18 Annex B Mod 9 Final.xlsx
- 1011. Final Package of SJS 18-01878-4.pdf
- 1012. Action Complete OSD070909-18-OCR.pdf
- 1013. Document for Review - CLEAN.pdf
- 1014. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1015. Tab G -OGC McConnell Letter - No SD Notes-OCR.pdf
- 1016. 17-01226 Place Holder.pdf
- 1017. tasker_16-02770.pdf
- 1018. 19-01373 TAB - VDJS memo.docx

- 1019. J5_DATACALL_MSAnalysis_SEP19.xlsx
- 1020. J5_DATACALL_MSAnalysis_SEP19.xlsx
- 1021. CENTCOM Deputy Commander Memo-OCR.pdf
- 1022. Final Package of SJS 18-01756.pdf
- 1023. Tab 2 UAE UAS PCC Recommendation Version Feb 28.docx
- 1024. Tab A_DRAFT Policy on CM with Technical Annex 20170620_1830 V10 (002).docx
- 1025. PAO found documents.pdf
- 1026. Paper DC Meeting on the (b)(1), (b)(5), 1.4(a)
- 1027. 18-00878 Tasker-123.pdf
- 1028. (b)(1), 1.4(a)
- 1029. NCJ35CTOC_USNCPED_20180913.txt
- 1030. tasker_18-01881\$1-OCR.pdf
- 1031. tasker_18-01364\$1-OCR.pdf
- 1032. Document for Review - CLEAN.pdf
- 1033. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1034. Document for Review - CLEAN.pdf
- 1035. Document for Review - CLEAN.pdf
- 1036. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1037. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1038. TAB A.docx
- 1039. 17-01980 Place Holder.pdf
- 1040. Tasker.pdf
- 1041. NSC Memo Dated 1 March 2019.pdf
- 1042. NSC Memo Dated 1 March 2019-OCR.pdf
- 1043. ~~(S-NF)~~ ENDP 2007-20.pdf
- 1044. 136.pdf
- 1045. Draft 136.docx
- 1046. TAB D US_CRM (30 Sep 16).doc
- 1047. Document for Review - CLEAN.pdf
- 1048. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1049. Document for Review.pdf
- 1050. Document for Review - CLEAN.pdf
- 1051. ~~(S-NF)~~ 2038-19 Saudi Arabia.pdf
- 1052. 2039-19 UAE.pdf
- 1053. Tasker_17-00289 1.pdf
- 1054. (U) DepSecDef CN Policy 02 Oct 03-OCR.pdf
- 1055. (U) DepSecDef CN Policy 02 Oct 03-OCR.pdf
- 1) CJCSM3150-25A.docx
- 1056. CCW_GGE.1_2019_CRP.1_Rev2 -- Final Report of 2019 LAWS GGE.pdf
- 1057. ~~(S-NF)~~ ENDP 4027-19.pdf
- 1058. Document for Review - CLEAN.pdf
- 1059. Document for Review - WORKING.pdf
- 1060. ExecSum Appendices R4+S 1-Page Summaries (31OCT18).pptx
- 1061. CRM_DOS CBRN paper_JS J5.xlsx

- 1062. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1063. USAFRICOM Response_06252018_TaskManagementDataCall.xlsx
- 1064. (U) Endnote 2_EW language FY2019 NDAA.pdf
- 1065. FY18 ANNEX B Mod 31 vFinal.xlsx
- 1066. 2037-19 Saudi Arabia.pdf
- 1067. FY19 Annex A Mod 3 Final.xlsx
- 1068. ~~(S-NF)~~ ENDP 3027-19.pdf
- 1069. Document for Review.pdf
- 1070. Final Package of SA J-6A 00820-18.pdf
- 1071. NCJ35CTOC_JTFN_IA10277-19_EPIC_CONOP_DTG211357ZJUL16_UFOUO.docx
- 1072. NCJ35CTOC_AMHS_TRANSMITTAL_REQUEST_APPROVAL_COCO_APS_FY18_20170620_ S.txt
- 1073. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1074. NCJ35CTOC_AMHS_Request_for_Approval_COCO_DTG_202115ZMay19_UFOUO.txt
- 1075. NCJ35CTOC_Request_SECDEF_Approval_RIAS_CONOP_DTG-211639ZMay18_UFOUO.txt
- 1076. NCJ35CTOC_AMHS_Request_for_Approval_JTFN_MWD_R161702ZMAR18_FOUO.txt
- 1077. NCJ35CTOC_AMHS_COCO_APS_CONOPS_20180802_UFOUO.txt
- 1078. USNORTHCOM J3 DTG 281513Z JUN 17.txt
- 1079. NCJ35CTOC_AMHS_REQUEST_APPROVAL_JTFN_VMU1_UV10864_18_20170905_UFOUO.txt
- 1080. NCJ35CTOC_AMHS_Request_Approval_for_JTFN_GBASR_20180208_UFOUO.txt
- 1081. JTFN_AMHS_Request_SECDEF_Approval_KS10803-17_MWD_DTG_121913ZMay17_FOUO.docx
- 1082. CJCSI 3110.07E Draft Track Changes v3.doc
- 1083. ~~(S)~~OCT 2018 EAP-CJCS Vol VIII AO Coord Adjudicated CRM.xlsx
- 1084. tasker_18-00751-1-123.pdf
- 1085. 2020 MTC Action Plan Draft_Final.docx
- 1086. ~~(S-NF)~~ ENDP 3006-20.pdf
- 1087. 17-01050 - Enclosure to TAB - Draft Munitions Report_2018_08_21 v7 Marked.docx
- 1088. tasker_18-01364-OCR.pdf
- 1089. CJCSI 3110.07D.doc
- 1090. Draft Munitions Report_2018_07_17 v6.docx
- 1091. ~~(S)~~ Document for Review.pdf
- 1092. JS136.docx
- 1093. FY19 Annex A Mod 15 Final.xlsx
- 1094. 1225 Report June 2018_v3.2 - Unclass Base.docx
- 1095. Final Package of SJS 18-01756-1.pdf
- 1096. tasker_19-00448-OCR.pdf
- 1097. USCENTCOM ExGratia Report.xlsx
- 1098. TAB A - ExecSum Appendices R4+S 1-Page Summaries.pptx
- 1099. CCMD Gap Information 2019 CGA (Working Copy).pdf
- 1100. CCMD Gap Information 2019 CGA.pdf
- 1101. Annex Questionnaire Tasker.pdf
- 1102. JS Form 136 CJCSI 3122.06E Implementation Guidance v2.docx

- 1103. JS Form 136 CJSI 3122.06E Implementation Guidanceev2 (Working Copy).docx
- 1104. Endnote 2 PDUSDP Memo with Tabs.pdf
- 1105. Document for Review_J5 PAD Edits.pdf
- 1106. ~~(S//NF)~~ Joint Staff Brief.pptx
- 1107. NCJ35CTOC_AMHS_REQUEST_APPROVAL_JTFN_JSTARS_20170116_UFOUO.txt
- 1108. AMHS_MSG_NCJ35CTOC_JTFN_Request for Approval_RIAS_DTG062106ZSep17_~~FOUO~~.docx
- 1109. TAB C 130018p.pdf
- 1110. 1225 Report December 2019 - Draft 3.0 - Classified Base_For 4 Star Review Final.docx
- 1111. FY20_AnnexD_MOD01 as of 13 Dec 18v5.xlsx
- 1112. ENDP 2016-17.pdf
- 1113. Paper DC Meeting on the (b)(1); (b)(5); 1.4(b)
- 1114. ENDP 3017-18.pdf
- 1115. tasker_20-00108.pdf
- 1116. JS Form 136-20-00430 Columbia Law School.docx
- 1117. Tasker_18-02776.pdf
- 1118. tasker_19-01923.pdf
- 1119. JS Form 136-19-03353 Minimizing and Responding to Civilian Harm.docx
- 1120. Document for Review.pdf
- 1121. Final Package of SJS 18-01149.pdf
- 1122. NCJ35CTOC_AMHS_Request_for_RC10020-18_GSP_DTG_051623ZJan18_UFOUO.txt
- 1123. Tasker_17-04442-DUP.pdf
- 1124. DOS IM_DRL_SHR_ANDSF_GVHR_FULL DOCUMENT 3-5-2018.pdf
- 1125. tasker_19-00994-OCR.pdf
- 1126. Revised PBA Policy Paper - JS Edits.docx
- 1127. Attach B-OCR.pdf
- 1128. Paper PC Meeting on Egypt-OCR.pdf
- 1129. 20190903-~~(S//NF)~~_PBA Policy Paper_JS Edit.docx
- 1130. tasker_18-02074-OCR.pdf
- 1131. Encl C - 2020 IHCS Nominees (Part I).pdf
- 1132. JSCommentMatrix input.doc
- 1133. JSCommentMatrix input.doc
- 1134. OPLAN_DELAY_and_All_Attachments_Reduced.pdf
- 1135. 1225 Report December 2019 - Final 3.3 - Classified Base.docx
- 1136. FY20 Annex D Consolidated Thru Mod 2.xlsx
- 1137. FY20 Annex D Consolidated Thru Mod 6.xlsx
- 1138. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1139. TAB B - Stabilization Analysis Framework 2018.12.04.docx
- 1140. FY18 Annex B Mod 36 Final.xlsx
- 1141. Tasker_18-00350-OCR.pdf
- 1142. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1143. jp3_10rfcjddt.pdf
- 1144. COIR_Jan Rollup - Revised_6FEB18.pdf
- 1145. Final Package of SJS 18-02178.pdf

- 1146. JS136.docx
- 1147. 5025 COMBINED CAS EST 26 March.docx
- 1148. ~~(S//NF)~~ JSAP 18 -01756_1 Amnesty International Joint Staff Response +CCARs .pdf
- 1149. CJCSI 3122.06D JS 136 5 JAN 18.docx
- 1150. JS 136 for Implementation CJCS Memo 030800APR18.docx
- 1151. JS Form 136 Congressman Lieu Letter response--Joint Staff chop.docx
- 1152. Tasker.pdf
- 1153. Tasker.pdf
- 1154. Tasker.pdf
- 1155. Jan 18 JS Form 136 - Ex Gratia HRW - Syria.docx
- 1156. INFO MEMO to CJCS Press Release.docx
- 1157. JS 136- OLC DESIGNATOR S.J. Res. 54, OMB Statement of Administration Policy.docx
- 1158. Final Package of FOIA FOIA-18-00155.pdf
- 1159. FY19 Annex D Consolidated Thru Mod 35.xlsx
- 1160. FY19 Annex D Consolidated Thru Mod 32.xlsx
- 1161. FY19 Annex D Consolidated Thru Mod 37.xlsx
- 1162. FY19 Annex D Consolidated Thru Mod 29.xlsx
- 1163. Document for Review FINAL.pdf
- 1164. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1165. Documents for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1166. NCJ35CTOC_AMHS_REVISED_JTF-N_FY20_CONOP_DTG221552Z0CT19_UFOUO.txt
- 1167. Tasker_18-01041-1-OCR.pdf
- 1168. TAB A - Summary of DoD AI Strategy-OCR.pdf
- 1169. tasker_18-03992-OCR.pdf
- 1170. JCS - FY13 Older GAO-IG Act Tasker ~~(SECRET//NOFORN)~~.xlsx
- 1171. Endnote 1 - Tasker_18-02318-1-VDJS Reply-OCR.pdf
- 1172. J35S response to shortfall list JSAP_Conventional Sourcing as of 1 Oct 18.xlsx
- 1173. ~~(SECRET//NOFORN)~~ COIR_Weekly Report - 29_Aug_18 (002).pdf
- 1174. Document for Review-FINAL.pdf
- 1175. Document for Review - CLEAN.pdf
- 1176. Tasker_18-02095(ScanFile)-OCR.pdf
- 1177. tasker_19-01038-OCR.pdf
- 1178. Document for Review-JS J5 DDME Inputs.pdf
- 1179. DRAFT CJCSI 6810.04G - FINAL.docx
- 1180. Tasker-18-03541-OCR.pdf
- 1181. GAO Draft Report GAO-19-554 103106.pdf
- 1182. Document for Review-CLEAN.pdf
- 1183. CJCSI 6810.04G - FINAL VDJS Approved.docx
- 1184. Tasker_18-02229-VCJCS-OCR.pdf
- 1185. Endnote 2 - DoD AI Strategy (Jul 18)-OCR.pdf
- 1186. FY19 Annex D Consolidated Thru Mod 13.xlsx
- 1187. Documents for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1188. FY20 Annex D Consolidated Thru mod 7.xlsx
- 1189. ~~(S)~~ FY21 Annex D Base Order v2 (JIA).xlsx

- 1190. ~~(S)~~ FY21 Annex D Base Order v1 (JMD).xlsx
- 1191. jp3_31rfcjddt.pdf
- 1192. FY20 Annex A Consolidated Thru Mod 25m.xlsx
- 1193. FY20 Annex A Consolidated Thru Mod 11 (Minus Mod 10).xlsx
- 1194. FY20 Annex A Consolidated Thru Mod 7.xlsx
- 1195. FY20 Annex A Consolidated Thru Mod 25n.xlsx
- 1196. FY20 Annex A Consolidated Thru Mod 25j (minus 24b and 25g).xlsx
- 1197. FY20 Annex A Consolidated Thru Mod 19 (minus 16).xlsx
- 1198. FY20 Annex A Consolidated Thru Mod 25k.xlsx
- 1199. FY20 Annex A Consolidated Thru Mod 25d (minus 24b).xlsx
- 1200. FY20 Annex A Consolidated Thru Mod 25L.xlsx
- 1201. FY20 Annex A Consolidated Thru Mod 21 (minus 16).xlsx
- 1202. FY20 Annex A Consolidated Thru Mod 25h (minus 24b).xlsx
- 1203. FY20 Annex A Consolidated Thru Mod 25i (minus 24b & 25g).xlsx
- 1204. FY20 Annex A Consolidated Thru Mod 25j (minus 24b).xlsx
- 1205. FY20 Annex A Consolidated Thru Mod 25e (minus 24b).xlsx
- 1206. FY20 Annex A Consolidated Thru Mod 20 (minus 16).xlsx
- 1207. FY20 Annex A Consolidated Thru Mod 6.xlsx
- 1208. FY20 Annex A Consolidated Thru Mod 25f (minus 24b).xlsx
- 1209. tasker_18-01284-123.pdf
- 1210. FY19 Annex D Consolidated Thru Mod 15.xlsx
- 1211. FY19 Annex D Consolidated Thru Mod 17.xlsx
- 1212. FY20 Annex A Base Order Round 1.xlsx
- 1213. FY20 Annex A Base Order Round 1.xlsx
- 1214. FY20 GFMAPP Annex A Base Order v2 (Conventional).xlsx
- 1215. FY20 GFMAPP Annex A Base Order v3 (Conventional).xlsx
- 1216. FY19 Annex D Consolidated Thru Mod 11.xlsx
- 1217. Jan 18 JS Form 136 - Ex Gratia HRW - Syria (Round 2).docx
- 1218. 18-01337, 3122 3160 Implementation CJCS Memo 281030MAR18 (Working Copy).docx
- 1219. 136 18-01337-123.pdf
- 1220. CJCS Signed CM-0101-18-123.pdf
- 1221. 18-01337, 3122 3160 Implementation CJCS Memo 281030MAR18.docx
- 1222. Tasker.pdf
- 1223. 18-01337,, JS 136 for Implementation CJCS Memo 030800APR18.docx
- 1224. 3122 3160 Implementation CJCS Memo 281030MAR18.docx
- 1225. FY17 Annex B Mod 45 Final.xlsx
- 1226. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1227. Scenario 9_Draft_2star_12Sep2017.docx
- 1228. CJCSI 6810.04G.pdf
- 1229. Endnote 2 - JFS ESC 2015 Action Plan.pdf
- 1230. FY17 Annex B Mod 45vFinal.xlsx
- 1231. FY20 Annex A Consolidated Thru Mod 2.xlsx
- 1232. FY20 Annex A Consolidated Thru Mod 1.xlsx
- 1233. Document for Review.pdf

- 1234. Tab I.2_20180523 APL_CM Final Report.pdf
- 1235. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1236. JTFN_FY19_Operational_Support_Plan_DTG_031848ZMay18.txt
- 1237. Document for Review - CLEAN.pdf
- 1238. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1239. FY19 Annex B Mod 2 Final.xlsx
- 1240. 18-00501 Tasker-DUP.pdf
- 1241. NCJ35CTOC_AMHS_SECDEF_Approval_JTFN_FY20_CD_CONPLAN_DTG121710ZMAR19_
~~UFOUO~~.txt
- 1242. Joint Personnel Estimate 2019 v6.docx
- 1243. CJCSI 3110 05F Final Draft (30 Mar 17 - Portion Marked).docx
- 1244. tasker_18-03739 (2)-OCR.pdf
- 1245. 20-00247 Endnote 3 (Combines Bios of All 2020 IHCS Nominees).pdf
- 1246. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1247. JTFN_SECDEF_REQUEST_FY19_CD_OP_SPT_PLAN_031848ZMAY18_~~UFOUO~~-OCR.pdf
- 1248. 5015 CASUALTY EST 26 March.pdf
- 1249. 5025 COMB CASUALTY EST 26 March.pdf
- 1250. FY19 Annex A Consolidated Thru Mod 14.xlsx
- 1251. FY19 Annex A Consolidated Thru Mod 11.xlsx
- 1252. FY19 Annex A Consolidated Thru Mod 40A.xlsx
- 1253. FY19 Annex A Consolidated Thru Mod 18.xlsx
- 1254. FY19 Annex A Consolidated Thru Mod 32.xlsx
- 1255. FY19 Annex A Consolidated Thru Mod 35.xlsx
- 1256. FY19 Annex A Consolidated Thru Mod 40.xlsx
- 1257. FY19 Annex A Consolidated Thru Mod 37.xlsx
- 1258. FY19 Annex A Consolidated Thru Mod 38.xlsx
- 1259. FY19 Annex A Consolidated Thru Mod 53a.xlsx
- 1260. FY19 Annex A Consolidated Thru Mod 16.xlsx
- 1261. FY19 Annex A Consolidated Thru Mod 49 (minus 47).xlsx
- 1262. Document for Review - CLEAN.pdf
- 1263. Document for Review - WORKING.pdf
- 1264. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1265. Document for Review - CLEAN.pdf
- 1266. Documents for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1267. Tasker_18-02094(ScanFile)-OCR.pdf
- 1268. Document for Review - CLEAN.pdf
- 1269. FY18 Annex B Mod 45 Final.xlsx
- 1270. 17-00709-1 Tasker.pdf
- 1. FINAL Peru VCHOD TANK brief.ppt
- 1271. DRAFT - CE2T2 FY19 PEP - O6 Review 22JUN2018_v6.docx
- 1272. JP 3-09.3.pdf
- 1273. CJCSI 3160.01C 141600JUL17 2AO.docx
- 1274. Final Package of SJS 17-02062.pdf
- 1275. 01_DRAFT - CE2T2 FY18 PEP - O6 Planner Review.pdf

- 1276. CE2T2 FY18 PEP - Final.pdf
- 1277. CE2T2 FY18 PEP - Final.pdf
- 1278. 1225 Report June 2018_v3.1 - Classified Annex.docx
- 1279. Documents for Review - CLEAN.pdf
- 1280. Documents for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1281. JS Form 136 CJCSI 3122.06E Final Version.docx
- 1282. ~~SRTUF SFVEY~~ USCENTCOM JSAP 18-04086 Ex Gratia Syria APPROVAL (Proposed Response)
- 1283. ~~SRTUF SFVEY~~ USCENTCOM JSAP 18-04086 Ex Gratia Syria APPROVAL (Proposed Response)
- 1284. ~~[S RTUF] [S FVEY]~~ USCENTCOM JSAP 18-04086 Ex Gratia Syria __ APPROVAL.pdf
- 1285. JFE Concept Principles 261100APR19.pdf
- 1286. 20180420 ~~(S REL)~~ CJCSI 3122.06E Changes to STAR Process - V4.pdf
- 1287. Tasker 17_04972-DUP.pdf
- 1288. Tasker_16-01642.pdf
- 1289. Documents for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1290. Endnote 2 - EXORD - OPERATION INHERENT RESOLVE- PHASE II.pdf
- 1291. NCIS Threat Assessment -Turkey.pdf
- 1292. Documents for Review.pdf
- 1293. DoS Korean Peninsula NEO Planning Guidance Rev 2.docx
- 1294. (Joint Staff Comments CAO 06FEB19) DoS Korean Peninsula NEO Planning Guidance Rev 2.docx
- 1295. TAB B - APPENDIX A FY17 Annual VOICE and MISO Activities Details Report (Final).docx
- 1296. 20190715 - 2019 CRA v3.1 CJCS_Comments_Incorporated.docx
- 1297. 20180316_N_Africa_Estimate_NEW.doc
- 1298. Document for Review.pdf
- 1299. Tasker_18-04374-OCR.pdf
- 1300. Endnote3_EXORD - OPERATION INHERENT RESOLVE- PHASE II.pdf
- 1301. AJP-3.21 EDA V1 E RD1 (2296).pdf
- 1302. 20190701 - 2019 CRA v2.1_CJCS_Comments_Incorporated.pdf
- 1303. ~~(S NF)~~ Joint_Operational_Training_Infrastructure_Plan_V2.1_19JUL2019.pdf
- 1304. Endnote 2 - EXORD - OPERATION INHERENT RESOLVE- PHASE II.pdf
- 1305. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1306. (3) DRAFT Vol VIII 1 Apr 20 O-6 Coord.pdf
- 1307. (3) Vol VIII 1 May 20 (J36 Edits).docx
- 1308. (3) DRAFT Vol VIII 1 Apr 20 AO Coord.pdf
- 1309. Document for Review.pdf
- 1310. FY20 Annex A Mod 1 Final.xlsx
- 1311. Documents for Review - CLEAN.pdf
- 1312. Documents for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1313. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1314. CJCSI 3160 31AUG17.docx
- 1315. CJCSI 3160 31AUG17.docx
- 1316. CJCSI 3160.01B Document for Review - FINAL.pdf

- 1317. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1318. jp3_09_3rfcjddt.pdf
- 1319. ~~(S)~~ FY21 Annex A Base Order v1 (Conventional).xlsx
- 1320. tasker_18-00240-123.pdf
- 1321. (TAB A) JP 3-72 Sig Draft - Final v2.pdf
- 1322. FY18 Annex B Mod 30 vFinal.xlsx
- 1323. Documents for Review - CLEAN.pdf
- 1324. Documents for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1325. Document for Review - INITIAL.pdf
- 1326. ~~(S)~~ DRAFT EAP-CJCS Vol VIII O6 Coord for 1 OCT 18.pdf
- 1327. jp3_72rfd2jddt.pdf
- 1328. Document for Review-FINAL.pdf
- 1329. Document for Review-WORKING (J5 DD Asia China Redactions).pdf
- 1330. TAB B - 2020 CRA Signed.pdf
- 1331. FY17 Annex A Mod 61 Final.xlsx
- 1332. jp324sig.pdf
- 1333. J-8 Documents for Review.pdf
- 1334. J-5 Documents for Review.pdf
- 1335. JS edit of List of FMS Cases on Hold or Denied.xlsx
- 1336. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1337. jp3_05_1.pdf
- 1338. JP 3-60 (28SEP18).pdf
- 1339. Document for Review - CLEAN.pdf
- 1340. 2018 SE Asia CT Estimate - Consolidated USPACOM Input.docx
- 1341. Document for Review.pdf
- 1342. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1343. Final Package of SJS 18-03223.pdf
- 1344. TAB B SC Strategic Evaluation Agenda.docx
- 1345. 2 FY22 SSCI Template.pdf
- 1346. RJS O6-level chop ~~(S//NF)~~ USP070757-18 - SUBJECT_RAH for ICRC Maurer and SD Mattis Meeting - SUSP_5-1-2018.pdf
- 1347. ~~(S)~~ FY21 Annex A Base Order v2 (Conventional).xlsx
- 1348. Document for Review - CLEAN.pdf
- 1349. Tasker_19-00535-OCR.pdf
- 1350. tasker-18-00195-123.pdf
- 1351. jp3_57rfcjddt.pdf
- 1352. Document for Review.pdf
- 1353. EXORD OIR REV 001 comeback copy 262108Z Sep 2018 final PDF.pdf
- 1354. TAB B_Encl C_EXORD OIR REV 001 MOD 002 - 21 Dec 2018.pdf
- 1355. TAB B_Encl C_EXORD OIR REV 001 MOD 002 - 21 Dec 2018.pdf
- 1356. jp3_72rfcjddt.pdf
- 1357. TAB G EXORD OIR REV 001 MOD 002 - 21 Dec 2018 comeback copy.pdf
- 1358. Document for Review.pdf
- 1359. ~~(SNF)~~ FY21 Annex B Base Order v1 (SOF).xlsx

- 1360. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1361. JP 3-09.pdf
- 1362. Tab 5f_Yemen_cable readout of mtg btwn Pres Saleh and GEN P_2 Jan 2010.doc
- 1363. Endnote 2C - 2018 PSA List with Justifications (tracked Changes).doc
- 1364. jp1vol1sig_11feb20 (DJS (for CJCS) Signature Block).pdf
- 1365. Document for Review - CLEAN.pdf
- 1366. Document for Review-CLEAN.pdf
- 1367. Document for Review-FINAL.pdf
- 1368. Document for Review - WORKING.pdf
- 1369. TAB C ATrainP-2 EDA V1 E.pdf
- 1370. jp1vol1sig_07oct19 (Recast for DJS per Chief CSB 2020_05_01).pdf
- 1371. Part 3 20180308-~~SECRET~~-CIP-RE HoA-FN Comments.docx
- 1372. 2017 PSA List Justifications.pdf
- 1373. J5 Asia Endnote 2 - 2018 PSA List with Justifications (china div).doc
- 1374. Document for Review-CLEAN.pdf
- 1375. Document for Review-FINAL.pdf
- 1376. JCOIE V0.50 CRM Adjudicated Final.xlsx
- 1377. Condensed CJCSI 3122.06E Info Paper v3 (CAO 15 MAR 18).docx
- 1378. 4008-18 combined attachments.pdf
- 1379. CJCSI 3160.01C Final 130900MAR18.docx
- 1380. CJCSI 3160.01C Final 130900MAR18.docx
- 1381. CJCSI 3160.01C.pdf
- 1382. DJS Signed CJCSI 3160.01C.pdf
- 1383. SOCOM Manual 350-5.pdf
- 1384. DJS Signed CJCSI 3160.01C.pdf
- 1385. Final Draft CJCSI 3160.01C STAR Process.docx
- 1386. Documents for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1387. Appendix A_ROEs.docx
- 1388. Final Package of FOIA FOIA-19-00256.pdf
- 1389. Tab C-OCR.pdf
- 1390. ~~(S/NF)~~ FY21 Annex B Base Order v2 (SOF).xlsx
- 1391. ENDP 3005-17 Jordan Bahrain.pdf
- 1392. jp3_xrxfcjddt.pdf
- 1393. Endnote 2 - 2019 PSA List with Justifications.doc
- 1394. 2019-2020 PSA & PSP List.pdf
- 1395. jp1_vol1_jddt(20190408).pdf
- 1396. tasker_19-00081-OCR.pdf
- 1397. Document for Review - CLEAN.pdf
- 1398. TAB D Encl c (U) USEUCOM OPLAN 4315-15 Base Plan.pdf
- 1399. (b)(1); Sec. 1.4(g)
- (b)(1); Sec. 1.4(g)
- 1400. JP 3-72 Edited version for Re-coord.pdf
- 1. OPLAN 4315-15 Base Plan-~~(S/NF)~~ (Signed).pdf
- 1401. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf

- 1402. Doc for Review REDACTED.pdf
- 1403. tasker_18-00778-123.pdf
- 1404. 2018 Politically Sensitive Areas & Participants List.pdf
- 1405. AFRICOM RWANDA 2018 PSA List with Justifications - Rwanda-v2.doc
- 1406. jp3_24_jddt.pdf
- 1407. DoD IG Ebook v2.pdf
- 1408. Returned 2AO CRM.xlsx
- 1409. Returned 2AO CRM.xlsx
- 1410. AJP 5 SD2 consolidated comments.doc
- 1411. EN3 JOC-NK-~~S-REL~~KOR FVEY.pdf
- 1412. TABC JOC-NK-~~S-NF~~.pdf
- 1413. Document for Review.pdf
- 1414. FOIA 13-00063 Previous Release 20130131 JP 3_60.pdf
- 1415. TAB B ENCLOSURE A JOC NK (~~S-NF~~).doc
- 1416. jp3_16.pdf
- 1417. 17-03692 Place Holder (Working Copy).pdf
- 1418. 17-03692 Place Holder.pdf
- 1419. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1420. (U) 12 May 2015 LL GOSC Briefing
- 1421. (U) 12 May 2015 LL GOSC Briefing
- 1422. Document for Review - CLEAN.pdf
- 1423. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1424. 18-00408 Tasker.pdf
- 1425. Document for Review- CLEAN.pdf
- 1426. Document for Review.pdf
- 1427. jp322sig.pdf
- 1428. FY20 NDAA Language_Oversight of Department of Defense Execute Orders.pdf
- 1429. BILLS-115hr2810 (2018 NDAA).pdf
- 1430. (b)(1); CENTCOM Reclassification of HF and Griffin DF Weapon (13 FEB 17).pdf
- 1431. 136.pdf
- 1432. Document for Review.pdf
- 1433. 18-00408 Tasker-DUP.pdf
- 1434. tasker_20-00757\$1.pdf
- 1435. EN4 JOC-NK-~~S-REL~~JPN UNCK.pdf
- 1436. 20180912_AJP-3 6C_SD1.pdf
- 1437. Document for Review - Working.pdf
- 1438. Document for Review.pdf
- 1439. Endnote 2 - NB SATCOM - M2ESN - Sep 19.xlsx
- 1440. Endnote 4 - NB SATCOM - M2ESN v3.xlsx
- 1441. Document for Review - CLEAN.pdf
- 1442. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1443. AJP-4_10_SD_3_20170725.pdf
- 1444. Document for Review - CLEAN.pdf
- 1445. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf

1446. AR 15-6
1447. AR 15-6
1448. CENTCOM TPP FNL Draft 14 Sep 18.docx
1449. 329rfc_jddt.pdf
1450. Total CRM 3370 2AO Review.xlsx
1451. tasker_18-01694-OCR.pdf
1452. AJP 3 5 1st SD Adjudicated Comment Matrix.pdf_048_20180618134201.pdf
1453. Document for Review.pdf
1454. Document for Review Redacted.pdf
1455. Document for Review.pdf
1456. FY20 Annex A Mod 6 Final.xlsx
1457. TAB C_H.R. 2500 HASC Report 116-120.pdf
1458. Document for Review-FINAL.pdf
1459. TAB A_CANUS CAP-19_V5.0_20190603_JPEC Review.docx
1460. ATTACH_B_S-~~NF~~_JOCNK_Version_0.7_21 Sep 18.doc
1461. jp3_16rfcjddt.pdf
1462. ~~(S-NF)~~TAB A USNORTHCOM CONPLAN 3405-20 JPEC Review Nov 2019.pdf
1463. jp3_28rfcjddt.pdf
1464. jp3_57.pdf
1465. 326sig.pdf
1466. Tab D SEA CVEO Regional Estimate 2017 & 2016.pdf
1467. FY20 GFMAP Annex D Base Order v2 (JMD).xlsx
1468. FY20 GFMAP Annex D Base Order v3 (JMD).xlsx
1469. jp3_05rfcjddt.pdf
1470. DRAFT 2019 USCENTCOM TPP.pdf
1471. Documents for Review - FINAL.pdf
1472. tasker_18-02201\$1.pdf
1473. S.2987-FY19 NDAA.pdf
1474. tasker_18-02201\$1-OCR.pdf
1475. 307rff_jddt.pdf
1476. Document for Review (FINAL) - Working.pdf
1477. Final Draft CJCSI 3122.06E STAR Process.docx
1478. CJCSI 3122.06E STAR Process v9Final(CAO 16 MAR 18).docx
1479. tasker_18-02121-OCR.pdf
1480. Tasker_18-00141 1-OCR.pdf
1481. Tab E PAG_CASUALTY_AND_MORTUARY_AFFAIRS_APR_09).pdf
1482. CJCSI 3122.06E STAR Process 30APR18.pdf
1483. CJCSI 3122.06E STAR Process v9Final(CAO 16 MAR 18).pdf
1484. CJCSI 3122.06E STAR Process v9Final(CAO 16 MAR 18)-123.pdf
1485. Tasker_18-01459 10OCR.pdf
1486. Tasker_18-01459-OCR.pdf
1487. CJCSI 3122.06E STAR Process v9Final(CAO 16 MAR 18).pdf
1488. 329sig.pdf
1489. jp3_15_1rfc2jddt.pdf

- 1490. ~~(S)~~Initial draft USCENTCOM TPP 15 Jun v2 signed.pdf
- 1491. Tasker_19-00827.pdf
- 1492. 17-05329 Tasker-DUP.pdf
- 1493. Document for Review.pdf
- 1494. Document for Review- CLEAN.pdf
- 1495. FY20 GFMAP Annex B Base Order v3 (Special Operations).xlsx
- 1496. ANX A_ACO_PAC3_list.xlsx
- 1497. Doc for Review.pdf
- 1498. Document for Review.pdf
- 1499. JSAP 18-00627\$1_Consolidated CCMD Input_FINAL.xlsx
- 1500. Tasker_19-00324-OCR.pdf
- 1501. Final CJCSI 5140.01B 281430APR19.docx
- 1502. CJCSI 5140.01B.pdf
- 1503. CJCSI 5140.01B.pdf
- 1504. DPCS 2019.pdf
- 1505. TAB D Examples of recently published Regional Estimates (Ebook).pdf
- 1506. Document for Review - CLEAN.pdf
- 1507. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1508. TAB D Examples of recently published Regional Estimates (Ebook).pdf
- 1509. Document for Review - WORKING.pdf
- 1510. Document for Review - CLEAN.pdf
- 1511. Document for Review-FINAL.pdf
- 1512. jp3_07assessment.pdf
- 1513. tasker_19-02876.pdf
- 1514. Documents for Review-CLEAN.pdf
- 1515. 17-3670 Consolidated IPLs.pdf
- 1516. GVHR 2003-2015 CENTCOM Files OUSD-P scrub.xlsx
- 1517. GVHR 2003-2015 CENTCOM Files OUSD-P scrub.xlsx
- 1518. S1519D_-_Bill_Text.pdf
- 1519. Documents for Review - CLEAN.pdf
- 1520. Documents for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1521. S1519A_-_Bill_Text.pdf
- 1522. S1519_-_Reported_in_Senate_(PCS)_(FY18_NDAA).pdf
- 1523. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1524. Document for Review - CLEAN.pdf
- 1525. USEUCOM (Final Response with Data) TaskManagementDataCall (EUCOM).xlsx
- 1526. J7 Review.pdf
- 1527. CCMD Gap Information for the 2018 CGA.pdf
- 1528. HR2810D_-_Bill_Text.pdf
- 1529. CMD_Responses.docx
- 1530. FY21 ICB LOE Demand Analysis - Macro-Free.xlsx
- 1531. PACC Strategic Focus Input.ppt
- 1532. HR_2810_PCS_(Placed_on_Senate_Calendar_FY18_NDAA).pdf
- 2. NCJ35_TMT_JFHQ NCR State Funeral Plan 22Jun09_BASIC_~~FOUO~~.pdf

- 1533. Document for Review-CLEAN.pdf
- 1534. Document for Review.pdf
- 1535. AJP 3 SD3 ADJUDICATED MATRIX.pdf_048_20171025111811.pdf
- 1536. FY18 Annex A Consolidated Thru Mod 54.xlsx
- 1537. FY18 Annex A Consolidated Thru Mod 55.xlsx
- 1538. FY18 Annex A Consolidated Thru Mod 56.xlsx
- 1539. FY18 Annex A Consolidated Thru Mod 57.xlsx
- 1540. Language_Annual Report on Prepositioned Materiel and Equipment (002).pdf
- 1541. 1225 Report June 2018 - Draft 2.0 - Classified Annex - MASTER.docx
- 1542. 1225 Report June 2018 - Draft 3.0 - Classified Annex.docx
- 1543. ~~(S//NF)~~ TAB A_Globally Integrated Base Plan for Korea_GIBP-K_Final.pdf
- 1544. 17-01980 Tasker.pdf
- 1545. EN1 17-01980 Tasker.pdf
- 1546. 17-01226 Place Holder.pdf
- 1547. Form 136 Action Memo 17_00428.doc
- 1548. J-1A 00016-19-A Positions.xlsx
- 1549. FJFD Furlough Impact Summary Response .xlsx
- 1550. jp3_30rfcjddt.pdf
- 1551. AJP-3 EDC V1 E RD1 (2490).pdf
- 1552. JP 4-02 Joint Health Services 11 DEC 17.pdf
- 1553. tasker_17-01385.pdf
- 1554. tasker_16-00781.pdf
- 1555. NATO PAC1 USA JDs.pdf
- 1556. TAB D Encl d (U) USEUCOM OPLAN 4315-15 Consolidated Annexes.pdf
- 1557. SIG Final J-5 slides TANK Brief - TU CHoD - 3 Jun 09.ppt
- 1558. Tab E Four Limiting Principles and Hudaydah Offensive Info Paper(lc 051217), v2.docx
- 1559. Tasker_17-00636.pdf
- 1560. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1561. Tab E Four Limiting Principles and Hudaydah Offensive Info Paper(lc 051217), v2.docx
- 1562. Endnote 4 - JS J5 APL_CM Info Paper 31 Jan 2017 Final.docx
- 1563. Tasker_17-00857.pdf
- 1564. scannedDoc2.pdf
- 1565. ENCL 3_120207 Consolidated ROK RFI Response.docx
- 1566. Munitions Report_20170320_Final.docx
- 1. FINAL Romania TANK SLIDE.ppt
- 1567. Draft Romania TANK SLIDE.ppt
- 1568. FY17 Annex B Mod 10vFinal.xlsx
- 1569. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1570. FY17 Annex B Mod 10vFinal.xlsx
- 1571. Paper PC Meeting on Proposed PM on Legal and Policy (b)(6)
- (b)(1); (b)(5); 1.4(a)
- 1572. Paper PC Meeting on (b)(5)
- 1573. SD Form 818 Consolidated Comments.docx
- 1574. TAB A_ENCL A_SOCOM_CENTCOM LL Kunduz Vignette FINAL.ppt

1. WORKING Denmark TANK brief.ppt
1. Final - Ukraine CHOD TANK brief.ppt
1575. Document for Review.pdf
1576. DRAFT El Salvador VCHOD Tank Brief.ppt
1577. FINAL El Salvador VCHOD Tank Brief.ppt
1578. Tasker 17-01345.pdf
1579. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
1580. ~~(S-NF)~~ Report to Congress on Destruction of Cluster Munitions Draft v6.docx
1581. KPA Degradation_v7.docx
1582. JMUA - USFOR-A NATIONAL SUPPORT ELEMENT.pdf
1583. tasker_17-00155.pdf
1584. Tab A_DRAFT Policy on CM with Technical Annex 20170620_1830 V10 (002).docx
1585. tasker_17-000782.pdf
1586. FY17 Annex B Mod 37 Final.xlsx
1587. 20091116 JIEDDO 101 and Afghan Threat Overview for GEN Padilla_FDO.ppt
1588. Draft SIG Final J-5 slides TANK Brief - France CHoD - 15 Jun 09.ppt
1589. FY17 Annex B Mod 37 Final.xlsx
1590. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
1591. 17-01035 Tasker.pdf
1592. 1225 Report Jun 2017 - UNCLASS.docx
1593. JP 3-07_3 RFC Draft JDDT.pdf
1594. FY17 Annex B Mod23vFinal.xlsx
1595. 090402 - DRAFT Mexico VCHOD - 2 Apr 09.ppt
1596. Japan CHOD Tank Brief.ppt
1597. 1225 Report Jun 2017 - Draft 1.0 - 03-23-17.docx
1598. FY17 Annex B Mod23vFinal.xlsx
1599. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
1600. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
1601. (U) DepSecDef CN Policy 02 Oct 03.pdf
1602. (U) DepSecDef CN Policy 02 Oct 03.pdf
1603. (U) DepSecDef CN Policy 02 Oct 03.pdf
1604. (U) DepSecDef CN Policy 02 Oct 03.pdf
1605. (U) DepSecDef CN Policy 02 Oct 03.pdf
1606. 1225 Report Jun 2017 - Second Draft - 04-05-17.docx
1607. FY18 Annex B Mod 4 Final.XLSX
1608. TAB A CDRCENTCOM Memo to SD Requesting Delegated NCV Approval Authority.pdf
1609. OSD-Led UAE Tiger Team Proposal Analysis.docx
1610. Global C-ISIL_AQ Campaign Accelerants.pdf
1611. FY18 Annex B Mod 4 Final.XLSX
1612. SAMPLE CHOD Tank Brief.ppt
1613. SAMPLE VCHOD Tank Brief.ppt
1614. Frt Pocket South Africa Tank Brief.ppt
1615. tasker_15-04407.pdf
1616. tasker_17-00747.pdf

- 1617. HLD Scenarios (2023) Summary View (26Feb16).docx
- 1618. Tasker_17-01509.pdf
- 1619. JTFN_AMHS_Request_SECDEF_Approval_KS10803-
17_MWD_DTG_121913ZMay17_FOUO.docx
- 1620. USNORTHCOM Message DTG 181600Z Nov 16.docx
- 1621. Tab C CRC Descriptions.pdf
- 1622. tasker_17-01163.pdf
- 1623. Attachment B.PPTX
- 1624. Attachment B.PPTX
- 1625. Attachment B.PPTX
- 1626. 00-01629.pdf
- 1627. NZL VCHOD Tank Brief.ppt
- 1628. Approved 17-00465_2.pdf
- 1629. tasker_17-02257\$1.pdf
- 1630. closure e-mail to USD-P.pdf
- 1631. FY17 Annex B Mod20 final.xlsx
- 1632. FY17 Annex B Mod 31 Final.xlsx
- 1633. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1634. Previous JS Response.pdf
- 1635. FY17 Annex B Mod20 final.xlsx
- 1636. FY17 Annex B Mod 31 Final.xlsx
- 1637. Tasker 17-01372.pdf
- 1638. TAB B - Section 10005 Report_31May2017 FDv6.0 CLEAN T2C2 comments w
citations.docx
- 1639. TAB B - Section 10005 Report_31May2017 FDv6.0 CLEAN T2C2 comments w
citations.docx
- 1640. TAB B - MISO FY 2016 Annual Report (Final w Comments).docx
- 1641. tasker_17-01593\$1.pdf
- 1642. 17-01942 Tasker.pdf
- 1643. tasker_17-01119\$1.pdf
- 1644. FY17 Annex B Mod 24 Final.xlsx
- 1645. 17-02043-1 Tasker.pdf
- 1646. FY17 Annex B Mod 24 Final.xlsx
- 1647. tasker_17-01194-1.pdf
- 1648. Ltr to SD - CJCS from Moulton Gallego Brown re Yemen strike.pdf
- 1649. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1650. Document for Review.pdf
- 1651. Summary of Changes.pdf
- 1652. 2014 IPL Export (Formatted).pdf
- 1653. 2014_IPL_Export_Form.pdf
- 1654. 17-00732 Tasker.pdf
- 1655. Tab A Strat narrative
- 1656. Tab A Strat narrative

- 1657. Tab 3C - Overview of Legal Issues - Assistance to YPG OGC 5Jan16 @ 1409- clean final.docx
- 1658. Tasker 17-00732\$1.pdf
- 1659. Tasker 17-00474\$1.pdf
- 1660. 1QFY17 ITEF Report 17Apr17.docx
- 1661. CJCSI 3110 05F (18 JAN 17).docx
- 1662. 00-01629_1.pdf
- 1663. ~~(S)~~EAP-CJCS Volume VIII 1 FEB 17 O6 Coord.pdf
- 1664. scannedDoc3.pdf
- 1665. tasker_17-02043.pdf
- 1666. Tasker 17-00474.pdf
- 1667. 17-01330 Endnote 2.pdf
- 1668. 2nd QTR FY17 Section 1236 Report.pdf
- 1669. CJCSI 3110 05F Final Draft (28 Mar 17 - Portion Marked).docx
- 1670. EXORD - OIR Phase II (v7) (2016-06-06).docx
- 1671. Tasker 16-00992.pdf
- 1672. CJCSI 3110 05F Final Draft (30 Mar 17 - Portion Marked).docx
- 1673. CJCSI 3110.05F.pdf
- 1674. 17-01029 Original (Unedited) TAB.pdf
- 1675. FY16 Annex B Mod 43vFinal.xlsx
- 1676. JP 3-60_LA_author's draft_10 Feb 17.docx
- 1677. jp3_09_3.pdf
- 1678. CJCSI 3160.01C 021230JUN17.docx
- 1679. scannedDoc4.pdf
- 1680. FY16 Annex B Mod 43vFinal.xlsx
- 1681. JP 3-07.3 RFD.pdf
- 1682. Tasker_17-01730.pdf
- 1683. TAB B OFS EXORD Annex C NCV Paragraph.pdf
- 1684. 20170403 - SD Action Memo Authorities ISO Afghanistan Mission (Updated 4 April 17_1240) V4 (MK)(lc) (003).docx
- 1685. TAB B - SD Action Memo Authorities ISO Afghanistan Mission (Updated 4 April 17_1240) V4.docx
- 1686. ~~(S-NF)~~ ISC-B GOSC, Korea (Nov 11).ppt
- 1687. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1688. EXORD-OIR_P2.pdf
- 1689. Document for Review.pdf
- 1690. Previous Release (Bracketed).pdf
- 1691. EXORD - OIR Phase II (v22) (2016-09-28).docx
- 1692. Endnote 4- (U) Benghazi Report from Accountability Review Board (ARB).pdf
- 1693. tasker_17-01104.pdf
- 1694. 1225 Report Jun 2017 - Second Draft - Classified Annex - 04-05-17.docx
- 1695. tasker_16-03747.pdf
- 1696. 5 ~~(FOUO)~~ USFOR-A Kunduz CCIF Request Package.pdf
- 1697. EXORD_Operation Inherent Resolve Phase II (062001Z SEP 16).pdf

- 1698. ~~S_NF~~_MC4EB Coord Brief_8DEC16_2.pdf
- 1699. FY18 GFMAP Annex B Base Order vfinal (Special Operations).xlsx
- 1700. 360rfcjddt.pdf
- 1701. 360rfcjddt.pdf
- 1702. 170530_CCM_AJP3_SD2_ADJUDICATED.pdf
- 1703. CJCSI 3160.01B.pdf
- 1704. FY17 Annex B Mod 14vFinal.xlsx
- 1705. FY18 GFMAP Annex B Base Order vfinal (Special Operations).xlsx
- 1706. 1225 Report Jun 2017 - Classified Annex.docx
- 1707. 161013 CCM AJP3 SD1.pdf_048_20161014142937.pdf
- 1708. SR15-00049 Document For Review.pdf
- 1709. jp3_10.pdf
- 1710. FY17 Annex B Mod 14vFinal.xlsx
- 1711. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1712. 17-01104-1 Tasker.pdf
- 1713. CJCSI 3110.05F (Combined CRM).docx
- 1714. AJP-2.6 EDA RD1 V1 E.pdf
- 1715. USNORTHCOM CRM - DSCA EXORD AO Coord.docx
- 1716. 17-01330 Tasker.pdf
- 1717. EN2 - 2017 PSA List with Justification Rev1.doc
- 1718. Document for Review- FINAL.pdf
- 1719. PSA 2017 List with Justification - JS Consolidated Input tracked.doc
- 1720. RAH Book.pdf
- 1721. FY17 Annex A Mod 10vFinal.xlsx
- 1722. U.S. 2017 Capability Targets.pdf
- 1723. Tasker 17-00451.pdf
- 1724. tasker_15-04387.pdf
- 1725. jp3_72fd.pdf
- 1726. jp3_72fd.pdf
- 1727. jp3_13_2.pdf
- 1728. Tasker 17-01151\$1.pdf
- 1729. Tasker_17-01151.pdf
- 1730. FY17 Annex A Mod 10vFinal.xlsx
- 1731. JS Previous Response.pdf
- 1732. U.S. Ver 2 Blue Book.pdf
- 1733. Capstone_23June.doc
- 1734. 170202 AISR ICD FCBv2.pptx
- 1735. jp3_22rfc.pdf
- 1736. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1737. 2013 Joint Staff Exemption and Equity Recognition Guide for Automatic
Declassification.pdf
- 1738. Consolidated CCMD Written Assessments--FY17T2--7APR17 FOR REFERENCE ONLY.pdf
- 1739. Document for Review.pdf
- 1740. WLIF Principals_30May2017_read ahead.pptx

- 1741. jp2_01_3 final 15 Jun 09.pdf
- 1742. 17-01166 Tasker.pdf
- 1743. 170118 AISR ICD WGv3 DCS.pdf
- 1744. Document for Review.pdf
- 1745. FY18 Annex A Mod 4 Final.xlsx
- 1746. tasker_17-01253.pdf
- 1747. Document for Review - FINAL.pdf
- 1748. jp3_15_1rfcfouo.pdf
- 1749. DSB 2005 SS Vol2-~~SECRET~~-FINAL.pdf
- 1750. (b)(1); 1.4(a)
- 1751. (b)(1); 1.4(a)
- 1752. ADDO PDL - 19 AUG 11 (2019-1559662165596).docx
- 1753. Tasker_17-00110.pdf
- 1754. FY17 JFSA sourcing shortfalls priority template.xlsx
- 1755. Complete_Report_on_Concept_for_AUS_and_US_Interoperability_.pdf
- 1756. FY18 Annex A Mod 4 Final.xlsx
- 1757. 3-1_b52_2jan07.pdf
- 1758. CJCSI 3122.06D.pdf
- 1759. FY15.xlsx
- 1760. IPL_FY19-23 from KMDS.pdf
- 1761. .
- 1762. FY17.xlsx
- 1763. USSOUTHCOM_Approved_GFMAP_FY17_Annex_A_Consolidated_Thru_Mod_32_(minutes 29, 30 and 31)_16Mar17_~~SNF~~.xlsx
- 1764. Document for Review.pdf
- 1765. FY18 GFMAP Annex A Base Order vfinal (Conventional).xlsx
- 1766. FY16.xlsx
- 1767. tasker_16-03043\$1.pdf
- 1768. tasker_16-01516.pdf
- 1769. FY18 GFMAP Annex A Base Order vfinal (Conventional).xlsx
- 1770. FY14.xlsx
- 1771. 170530_AJP-3_C_SD3.pdf
- 1772. JMCSA - CERT - CITATION.doc
- 1773. 402rfcjddt.pdf